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July 28, 1977

TO ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTS, PLANNING BODIES AND PUBLIC LIBRARIES

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the appropriate section of
the Statewide Inventory of Historic Properties as expanded under
special contract by Stephen Dow Beckham in 1976.

We hope and trust that the Inventory will assist you in
the development of your comprehensive plans and other matters.
It should be remembered that the Inventory is not complete in
this form. It will be revised and enlarged continually. More-
over, archeological sites are not included for purposes of site
protection. In many cases, properties which have been entered
into the National Register of Historic Places are not included.
~ We are including as an addendum a listing of properties in your
area which were included in the Inventory prior to 1976.

If questions regarding the Inventory arise, please contact
us at 378-5001.

Sincerely,

(uats thokinnsy

Paul B. Hartwig
Historic Preservation Coordinator

EWP:ko

Enc.






HISTORIC PRESERVATION FACT SHEET

OREGON STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE (SHPO):

M-. David G. Talbot, State Parks Superintendent

State Historic Preservation Officer

Department of Transportation
Parks and Recreation Branch
525 Trade Street SE

Salem, OR 97310
503/378-6305

For operating questions, call Mr. Paul B. Hartwig (503/378-6118)

STATE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION (Advisory to SHPO) :

Dr. Edwin Bingham

Dept. of History - U of O
Eugene, OR 97403
686-4802

Prof. David L. Cole
Museum of Natural History

Mr. Lewis L. McArthur

4154 SW Tualatin Ave.

Portland, OR 97201
288-5341

Mr. George McMath, AIA
1030 SW Second Avenue

University of Oregon Portland, OR 97204
Eugene, OR 97403 228-5154
686-3034

Mr. Thomas Vaughan, Director
Mr. Robertson Coilins Oregon Historical Society
PO Box 1309 1230 SW Park Avenue
Medford, OR 97501 Portland, OR 97205
664-3313 222-1741

Prof. Philip Dole

Dept. of Architecture-U of 0
School of Arch., Allied Arts
Eugene, OR 97403

686-3664

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES:

The National Register of Historic Places is the official list of the nation's
cultural resources worthy of preservation. It is maintained by the National
Park Service under authority of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966.
The list contains districts, sites, archeological sites, buildings, structures
and objects of national, state or local significance. National Historic Land-
marks are automatically included. A cumulative listing of all National Register
properties is published annually in the February issue of the Federal Register,
the regular Congressional publication. Under certain circumstances, National
Register properties are eligible for federal preservation assistance.

Dr. William J. Murtagh

Keeper of the National Register
US Department of the Interior
National Park Service
washington, DC  20240C



THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

In the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, Congress established the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation to advise Congress and the President
and to assist federal departments and agencies in discharging their historic
preservation responsibilities under Section 106 of the Act.

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
Suite 430, 1522 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

THE NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

The National Trust for Historic Preservation is a national, non-profit organiza-
tion chartered by Congress to encourage public participation in the preservation
of sites, buildings and objects significant in American history and culture.

Chairman, Board of Trustees: Mr. Carlisle Humelsine
President, Colonial Williamsburg
Williamsburg, VA 23185

President: Mr. James Biddle
740-748 Jackson Place NW
Washington, DC 20006
202/638-5300

Director, Western Regional Mr. Jdohn L. Frisbee III
Office: 802 Montgomery St.
San Francisco, CA 94133

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS:

American Association for State and Local History
1400 8th Avenue S.

Nashville, TN 37203

William Alderson, Director

Society of Architectural Historians
1700 Walnut Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Rosann Berry, Executive Secretary

Northern Pacific Coast Chapter
Society of Architectural Historians
Earl D. Layman, Preservation Officer
City of Seattle Office of Urban

Conservation, Arctic Building
Seattle, WA 98104

American Institute of Architects

Alfred M. Staehli, Preservation Offider
317 SE 62nd Avenue

Fortland, OR 97215



The Victorian Society in America
The Athenaem

East Washington Square
Philadelphia, PA 19106

Joan Thill, Executive Director

Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
44 W. 9th Street

New York, NY 10011

Margot Gayle, Director

Portland Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
1030 SW Second Avenue
Portland, OR 97204

Association for Preservation Technology
Box CP 2487 -- Station D

Ottawa, Ontario

CANADA  KIP 5W6

DEFINITIONS OF PRESERVATION TERMS AS USED BY THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE:

Preservation is the process of sustaining the form and extent of a structure
essentially as it now exists. Preservation aims at halting further deterior-
ation and providing structural stability but does not contemplate significant
rebuilding.

Restoration is the process of accurately recovering the form and details of a
property as it appeared at a particular period of time by means of removal of
later work and the replacement of missing original work.

Reconstruction is the process of reproducing by new construction the exact
form and detail of a vanished structure, or part of it, as it appeared at a
specific period of time. Reconstruction should be undertaken only when the
property to be reconstructed is essential for understanding and interpreting
the value of a historical district and sifficient historical documentation
exists to insure an exact reproduction of the original.

Rehabilitation is the process of returning a property to a state of utility,
through repair or alteration, which makes possible an efficient contemporary
use. In rehabilitation, those portions of the property which are important
in illustrating historic and cultural values are preserved or restored.

National Parks - Outstanding, relatively spacious land and water areas under
federal ownership. They usually contain a diversity of scenic, scientific and
other values and support a broad range of visitor-use programs.

National Monuments - Outstanding land and water areas, usually under federal
ownership. They generally contain lesser acreage than National Parks and sup-
port a narrower range of visitor-use programs. Their purpose is to preserve
resources of special scientific significance. '

-3- (over)



National Historic Sites - Properties of outstanding historical value to the nation
as a whole. They may be under federal, state or local ownership. In the latter
cases, the National Park Service acts in an advisory capacity.

National Memorials - Properties commemorating historic events and/or personnages
of exceptional significance to the nation. Usually they are under National Park
Service jurisdiction, but ownership may be mixed.

National Historic Landmarks - Outstanding examples of the nation's historical
and/or cultural patrimony. They are evaluated and recommended for designation -

by the Advisory Board on National Parks, Historic Sites, Buildings, and Monuments.
Federal ownership is not implied. Ownership may be public or private, but owner
must agree to maintain property in accord with accepted preservation precepts if

he accepts designation. Landmark status offers higher priority in the distribution
of grants-in-aid under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and is ac-
knowledged by a bronze plaque and a certificate from the Secretary of the Interior.

National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings - Conducted by the National Park
service under authority of the Historic Sites Act of 1935 for purposes of identi-
fying historic and prehistoric places of national significance. The Survey forms
the basis of Natianal Historic Landmark designations. o '

HABS - Historic American Buildings Survey - Initiated by the National Park Service
in 1933 for purposes of assembling a national collection of detailed records of
historically and architecturally significant buildings. Conducted in cooperation
with the American Institute of Architects and the Library of Congress.

HAER - Historic American Engineering Record - Established by the National Park
Service in 1969 for purposes of documenting historic engineering, industrial and
technological works. Conducted in cooperation with the American Society of Civil
Engineers and the Library of Congress.




NATIONAL PARK SERVICE LANDMARK DESIGNATIONS IN OREGON

NATIONAL HISTORIC SITES

McLoughlin House, Oregon City, Clackamas County

NATIONAL MEMORIALS

Fort Clatsop, Clatsop County

NATIONAL MONUMENTS

Oregon Caves, Josephine County
John Day Fossil Beds, Grant and Wheeler Counties

NATIONAL PARK

Crater Lake, Klamath County

NATIONAL NATURAL LANDMARKS

Crown Point, Multnomah County

Fort Rock State Monument, Lake County
Horse Ridge Natural Area, Deschutes County
Newberry Crater, Deschutes County

NATIONAL HISTORIC LANDMARKS

Deady Hall, Eugene, Lane County

Elmore (Samuel) Cannery, Astoria, Clatsop County
Fort Astoria, Astoria, Clatsop County

Fort Rock Cave, Lake County

Jacksonville Historic District, Jackson County

Lower Klamath National Wildlife Refuge, Klamath County (also in Siskiyou
County, California)

Pioneer Courthouse, Portland, Multnomah County
Portland Skidmore/Old Town Historic District, Portland, Multnomah County

Villard Hall, Eugene, Lane County

PROPERTIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

As of February 1, 1977 (see attached)






oklahoma county

Edmond. OLD NORTH TOWER, CENTRAL
STATE COLLEGE, 400 E. Hurd St., Central
State College campus, (6-21-71)

Jones vicinity. “RINGING THE WILD
HORSE" Sly'E. (1-25-71)

Oklahoma City. CAPITOL-LINCOLN TER-
RACE HISTORIC DISTRICT, Irregular pat-
tern roughly bounded by 13th, 23rd, Lin-
coln Blvd. and Kelley Ave., (9-30-76)

Oklahoma City. CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL,
700 block of N. Robinson, (11-7-76)

Oklahoma City. COLCORD BUILDING,
Robinson and Sheridan, (11-7-76)

Oklahoma City. FAIRCHILD WINERY, 1600
NE. 81st St., (3-13-75)

Oklahoma City. HARN HOUSE, NE 17th and
Stiles Sts., (4-13-73) G.

Oklahoma City. OKLAHOMA  STATE
gz'l?gTOL, 22nd St. and Lincoln Blvd., (10-

Oklahoma City. OVERHOLSER HOUSE, 405
N.W. 15th St., (6-22-70)

Oklahoma City. POST OFFICE,
COURTHOUSE, AND FEDERAL OFFICE
BUILDING, Robinson at 3rd St., (8-30-74)

okmulgee county

Beggs vicinity. ISPARHECHER HOUSE AND
7G6R)AVE, 4 mi. W of Beggs off OK 16, (7-12-

Okmulgee. CREEK NATIONAL CAPITOL,
(10-15-66) NHL.

Okmulgee vicinity. NUYAKA MISSION, 9 mi.
w ol’Okmngee, (4-13-72) ‘

osage county

Pawhuska. CITY HALL (OSAGE COUNCIL
:%(;USE). Main and Grandview Ave., (1-1-

Paw7h|;ikn. OSAGE AGENCY, Agency Hill, (5-
17-74) - ¢

! pawnee county

Yawnee. PAWNEE INDIAN AGENCY, E edge
of Pawnee, (4-11-73)

Pawnee vicinity. BLUE HAWK PEAK
ggd}NCH, W of Pawnee on U.S. 64, (10-10-

payne county

Stillwater. OLD CENTRAL, OKLAHOMA
STATE UNIVERSITY, Oklahoma State
University campus, (7-27-71)

Yale. THOE
St., (3-24-71)

pittshurg county

McAlester vicinity. PERRYVILLE, SW of
McAlester on U.S. 69, (5-5-72)

Pittsburg vicinity. BLACKBURN'S STATION
SITE, 9 mi. Sgoﬂ’ittsburg. (3-7-73)

pottawatomie county

Shawnee. SANTA FE DEPOT, Main St. and
Minnesota Ave., (6-5-74)

Shawnee. ST. GREGORY'S ABBEY AND
%}LLEGE. 1900 W. MacArthur Dr., (8-15-

)

Shawnee vicinity.,.SHAWNEE FRIENDS MIS-

SION, 2 mi. 8 of Shawnee, (3-7-73)

pushmataha county
Tuskahoma vicini’f_y. TUSKAHOMA
(CHOCTAW COUNCIL HOUSE), 2 mi. N
of Tuskahoma, (7-28-70)

roger mills county

Cheyenne vicinity. WASHITA BATTLEFIELD,
NW of Cheyenne on U.S. 283, (10-15-66)
NHL.

PE, JIM, HOUSE, 704 E. Boston,

NOTICES

rogers county

Oologah vicinity. ROGERS, WILL,
BIRTHPLACE, About 4 mi. NE of Oologah,
(9-29-70)

seminole county

Seminole. CRISSO, W. E., MANSION, 612
Hwy. 9 East, (1-27-75)

Seminole vicinity. MEKASUKEY ACADEMY,
SW of Seminole, (3-28-74)

sequoyah county

Akins vicinity. SEQUOYAH'S CABIN, OK
101, in Sequoyah’s Cabin State Park, (10-
15-66) NHL.

Marble City vicinity. DWIGHT MISSION, 3
mi. SW of Marble City, (3-20-73)

Sallisaw vicinity. PARRIS MOUND, NE of
Sallisaw, (1-31-76) -

texas county

Hardesty vicinity. OLD HARDESTY, NE of
Hardesty, (6-20-74)

Optima vicinity. STAMPER SITE®2.5 mi. S of
Optima on the S bank of the North Canadi-
an River, (10-15-66) NHL.

tulsa county

Tulsa. CREEK COUNCIL TREE SITE, 18th
and Cheyenne Sts., (9-29-76)

Tulsa. MCBIRNEY, JAMES H., HOUSE, 1414
S. Galveston, (11-13-76)

Tulsa. TULSA MUNICIPAL BUILDING 124
E. 4th St., (7-18-75)

Tulsa. WESTHOPE, 3704 S. Birmingham St.,
(4-10-75)

wagoner county

Cowetah vicinity. KOWETA MISSION SITE, |
mi. S of Cowetah off OK 58B, (6-19-73)

Tullahassee. TULLAHASSEE MISSION SITE,
NE of Tullahassee, (9-10-71) ;

washington county .
Bartlesville. NELLIE JOHNSTONE NO. 14
Johnstone Park, (4-11-72)
Bartlesville. PHILLIPS, FRANK,
1107 Cherokee Ave., (3-13-75) G.
Bartlesville. PRICE TOWER, 6th St.
Dewey Ave., (9-13-74)
Dewey. DEWEY HOTEL, Delaware and Don
Tyler Ave., (4-4-75)

washita county

Carnegie vicinity. CEDAR CREEK DISTRICT,
N of Carnegie off OK 58, (5-29-75)

Colony vicinity. MCLEMORE SITE, 4 mi. SE
of Colony on OK 69, (10-15-66) NHL.

woods county

Waynoka. SANTE FE DEPOT AND READ-
ING ROOM, Sante Fe Tracks, (6-20-74)

woodward county

HOUSE,

and

Fort Su l&/ FORT SUPPLY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, Western State Hospital grounds, (6-
21-71)

OREGON
baker county
Sumpter. SUMPTER VALLEY GOLD

DREDGE, SW of Sumpter near Cracker
Creek, (10-26-71)

benton county

Corvallis. CORVALLIS ARTS CENTER
(EPISCOPAL CHURCH OF THE GOOD
SAMARITAN), 700 S.W. Madison Ave., (9-
10-71)

Kings Valley vicinity. FORT HOSKINS SITE,
SW of Kings Valley, (5-1-74) G.

Philomath. PHILOMATH COLLEGE, Main
St., (12-11-72)

6309

OREGON

Philomath vicinity. KING, ISAAC, HOUSE
AND BARN, N of Philomath off OR 223,
(10-29-75) i

clackamas county

Brightwood vicinity. ROCK CORRAL ON
THE BARLOW ROAD, W of Brightwood off
U.S. 26 near Sandy River, (12-19-74)

Carver vicinity. BAKER, HORACE, LOG
CABIN, S of Carver off OR 224, (12-12-76)

Government Camp vicinity. TIMBERLINE
LODGE, 6 mi. N of Government Camp in
Mount Hood National Forest, (11-12-73

Lake Oswego. OREGON IRON COMPANY
FURNACE, George Rogers Park, (2-12-74)

Molalla. DIBBLE, HORACE L., HOUSE, 616
S. Molalla Ave., (12-19-74) HABS.

Molalla. VONDER AHE, FRED, HOUSE
AND SUMMER KITCHEN, 625 Metzler
Ave., (3-26-76)

Molalla vicinity. ROCK CREEK METHODIST
CHURCH, W of Molalla off OR 211, (10-
29-75)

Oregon City. BARCLAY, DR. FORBES,
HOUSE, 719 Center St,, (11-5-74)

Oregon City. MtCARVER, MORTON
MATTHEW, HOUSE, 554 Warner-Parrot
Rd., (1-21-74) Hags.

Oregon City. MCLOUGHLIN HOUSE NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, MclLoughlin
Park, between 7th and 8th Sts., (10-15-66)
HABS.

Oregon City. ROSE FARM, 534 Holmes Lane,
(12-2-74) HABS.

Oregon City vicinity. AINSWORTH, CAPT.
JOHN C., HOUSE, 19195 S. Leland Rd., (3-
26-73)

Wemme vicinity. OREGON TRAIL, BARLOW
§OAD SEGMENT, NW of Wemme, (11-20-

4)

West Linn. WILLAMETTE FALLS LOCKS, W

bank of Willamette River, (2-5-74) )

clatsop county

Astoria. ASTORIA COLUMN; Coxcomb Hill,
(5-2-74) G.

Astoria, ELMORE, SAMUEL, CANNERY, On
the waterfront at the foot of Flavel St., (11-
13-66) NHL.

Astoria. FORTeASTORIA, 15th and Exchange
Sts., (10-15-66) NHL.

Astoria vicinity. FORT CLATSOP NATIONAL
%EMORIAL, 4.5 mi. § of Astoria, (10-15-

)

Hammond. FORT STEVENS, Fort Stevens

State Park, (9-22-71)

coos county

Bandon. COQUILLE RIVER LIGHT, Bul-
tard's Beach State Park, (3-22-74)

Coos Bay. MARSHFIELD SUN PRINTING
PLANT, 1049 N. Front St., (3-21-73) G.

curry county .
Agness vicinity. ROGUE RIVER RANCH, E of

Agness near confluence of Mule Creek and
Rogue River, (12-29-75)

Douglas county

Glide vicinity. SUSAN. CREEK INDIAN
MOUNDS SITE, (11-20-74)

Roscburg. FLOED, CREED,
(JOSEPH LANE HOUSE),
Douglas St., (12-31-74)

Roseburg. WILLIS, JUDGE WILLIAM R.,
HOUSE, 744 SE. Rose St., (6-5-75)

Yoncalla vicinity. APPLEGATE, CHARLES,
HOUSE, NE of Yoncalla on Halo Trail, (3-
17-75) HABS.

HOUSE
544 S.E.
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grant county

Canyon City. ST. THOMAS' EPISCOPAL
CHURCH, 135 Washington St., (1 1-21-74)
G

John Day. KAM WAH CHUNG COMPANY
BU!L[;ING. Canton St., John Day City
Park, (3-20-73) c.

' harney county

Burns vicinity. . FRENCH ROUND BARN,
Diamond Station, (9-10-71)

hood river county
Cascade Locks. CASCADE LOCKS MARINE
- PARK, On the Columbia River, (5-1 5-714) G.
Mt. Hood. CLOUD CAP INN, NE flank of Mt.
‘l,-luod in Mt, Hood National Forest, (10-18-
4)

Jackson county
Eagle Point. SNOWY BUTTE FLOUR MILL,
ff OR 62, (9-1-76)
Jacksonville. JACKSONVILLE HISTORIC
DISTRICT, (4-11-72) nuL.
Jacksonville. ORTH, JOHN, HOUSE, Main
and 3rd Sts,, (4-11-72) 6.
Ro River. vicinity. BIRDSEYE, DAVID N.,
OUSE, U.5.99, of Rogue River, (5-1-74)
HABS,

Josephine county’

Wolf Creek. WOLF CREEK TA VERN, About
22 mi. N of Grants Pass, (9-22-72) nass; G.
Wolf Creek vicinilf. WHISKY CREEK CABIN,
;Q’ gli. W-of Wolf Creek at Rogue River, (9-

-15)

klamath county

LOWER KLAMATH NATIONAL WILDLIFE
ng UGE, Reference—see Siskiyou County,

Fort ‘Klamath vicinity. FORT KLAMATH
SITE, (10-7-71)

Klamath Falls. BALDWIN HOTEL, 31 Main
St., (10-2-73)

lake county ‘
A%ERT LAKE PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-

)
. GREASER PETROGLYPH SITE, (| 1-20-74)

Fort Rock vicinity. FORT ROCK CA VE, (10-
15-66) NuL,

Plush vicinity. STONE BRIDGE AND THE
OREGON CENTRAL MILITARY WAGON
ROAD, The Narrows § of Flush, (11-8-74)

Silver Lake vicinity. PICTURE ROCK PASS
PBE;'E%)G)L?PHS SITE, SE of Silver Lake,
(8-28-75

lane county

Cotta Grove. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, 216 8. 3rd St., (12-31-74)

Eugene. DEADY HALL, University of Oregon
campus, (4-11-72) nans.

Eugene. SMEEDE HOTEL, 767 Willamette
St., (1-17-74)

Eugene. VILLARD HALL, University of
regon, (4-11-72) nasps.
lincoln county
ch?ort. OLD YAQUINA BAY
Ls_(;‘};g{OUSE. Yaquina Bay State Park,
(5-1-
Siletz, SILETZ. AGENCY SITE

(GOVERNMENT HILL), Siletz-Logsden
Rd., (1-1-76)
linn county

Albany. MONTEITH, THOMAS AND

;I;A" TER, HOUSE, 518 W. 2nd Ave., (5-
-715) .

Albany. ST. MARY'S ROMAN CATHOLIC

CHURCH, 822 8. Ellsworth St., (6-5-75)

NOTICES

Albany vicinity. BABER, GRANVILLE H.,
HOUSE, NE of Albany off U.S. 99, (10-29-
75) Hass, :

Brownsville. MOYER, JOHN M., HOUSE, 204
Main St., (1-21-74)

Stayton vicinity. MT. PLEASANT

RESBYTERIAN CHURCH (CHRISTIAN
CHURCH AT MOUNT PLEASANT), S of
Stayton on Stayton-Jordan Rd., (1-24-74)

malheur county

Arock vicinity. SHEEP RANCH FORTIFIED
HOUSE, W of Arock, (11-1-74)

Danner vicinity,. CHARBONNEAU, JEAN
BAPTISTE, MEMORIAL AND  INSKIP
STATION RUINS, (3-14-73)

Jordan Valley. PELOTA FRONTON, Bassett
St. (U.S. 95), (5-19-72)

Vale. OLD STONE HOUSE (STONE HOUSE
HOTEL), 283 8. Main St., (5-19-72) 6.

Vale vicinity. OREGON TRAIL HISTORIC
DISTRICT (LYTLE PASS AREA), 5 mi. SE
of Vale at Lytle Blvd,, (10-29-75)

marion county

Aurora. AURORA COLONY HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, (4-16-74)
Champoe, vicinity. CASE, WILLIAM,
"2.;02[{573' SE of Champoeg off Arbor Rd.,
(3-21-73)

Gervais vicinity. BROWN, SAM, HOUSE, E of
Gervais, (11-5-74) nass.

Hubbard vicinity. STAUFFER, JOHN,
F{lc)’USE AND BARN, NE of Hubbard, (5-1-
7

Jefferson. CONSER, JACOB, HOUSE, 114
Main St., (1-21-74) Hass.

Mount  Angel. ST. MARY'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, Off OR 214, (10-22-
76) y

Salem. BOON BRICK STORE, 888 Liberty .

St., NE,, (11-20-75)

Salem. BOON, JOHN D., HOUSE, 260 12th
St. NE, (1-17-75)

Salem. BUSH, ASAHEL, HOUSE, 600 Mission
St., SE., (1-21-74)

Salem. KAY, THOMAS, WOOLEN MILL, 260
12th St. SE., (5-8-73) G.

Salem. LEE, JASON, HOUSE, 260 12th St.
SE., (4-23-73)

Salem.  METHODIST MISSION  PAR-
SONAGE, 260 12th St:NE., (12-31-74)

Salem. PORT, DR. LUKE A, HOUSE
50%?’“’000}. 1116 Mission St., SE., (10-

-73) G.

Salem. WALLER HALL, WILLAMETTE
UNIVERSITY, 900 State St., (11-20-75)

Silverton vicinity. MCCORKLE, GEORGE F.,
HOUSE, W of Silverton, (12-24-74) nass.

West Stayton vicinity. PLEASANT GROVE
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, NW of West

Stayton, (8-7-74)

Woocrburn. SETTLEMIER, JESSE H.,
l{gUSE. 355 N. Settlemier Ave., (12-19-
b S

. multnomakh county
Crown Point. VISTA HOUSE, Columbia River
Scenic Hwy., (12-5-74)
Portland, BISHOP'S HOUSE, 219-223 S.W.
Stark St., (10-18-74) 6.
Portland. COMMONWEALTH BUILDING,
421 SW, 6th Ave., (3-30-76)

Portland. FIRST ~ CONGREGATIONAL
CHURCH, 1126 SW. Park St., (5-2-75)
Portland.  FIRST  NATIONAL  BANK

(OREGON PIONEER SAVINGS LAND-
MARK BUILDING), 401 S.W. 5th Ave.,
(10-15-74)

Portland. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
IOS'F?P;?RTLAND. 1200 S.W. Alder St., (12-

Portland. KAMM, JACOB, HOUSE, 1425
S.W. 20th Ave., (11-5-74)

Portland. MARKS, MORRIS, HOUSE, 1501
S.W. Harrison St., (12-30-75)

Portland. OLD CHURCH (CALVARY
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH), 1422 S.W.
11th Ave., (3-29-72) 6.

Portland. PARAMOUNT THEATRE, 1037
SW. Broadway, (4-22-76)

Portland. PIONEER ' COURTHOUSE (U.5.
COURTHOUSE AND CUSTOMHOUSE),
520 S.W. Morrison St., (3-20-73) :

Portland, PITTOCK MANSION, 3229 N.W.
Pittock Dr.,, (11-21-74)

. Portland. PORTLAND ART MUSEUM, 1219

S.W. Park Ave., (12-31-74)

Portland. PORTLAND CITY HALL, 1220
5.W. 5th Ave., (11-21-74)

Portland. PORTLAND YAMHILL HISTORIC
DISTRICT, Roughly bounded by Taylor,
Morrison, 2nd Ave. (includes both sides),
and Willamette River, (7-30-76)

Portland. ST. JAMES LUTHERAN CHURCH,
1315 SW. Park Ave., (5-21-75)

Portland. ST. JOHN'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH,
Foot of 8.E. Spokane St., (12-27-74) —

Portland. ST. PATRICK'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH AND RECTORY,
1635'N.W. 19th Ave., (5-1-74)

Portland. U.S. CUSTOMHOUSE, 220 N.W.
8th Ave., (5-2-74)

Portland. WATZEK, AUBREY R., HOUSE,
1061 S.W. Skyline Blvd., (11-1-74)

Sauvie Island. BYB_EE-HOWELL HOUSE, Off
Sauvie Island Rd., (11-5-74) nass. .

) . multonomah county

Portland. PORTLAND SKIDMORE/OLD
TOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT, Roughly
bounded by Harbor Dr., Everett, 3rd, and
Oak Sts., (12-6-75)

polk county

Salem. BRUNK, HARRISON, HOUSE, Brunk
Corner and OR 22, (5-6-75)

Salem. vicinity. PHILLIPS, JOHN, HOUSE,
NW of Salem on Spring Valley Rd., (3-15-
76)

Willamina vicinity. FORT YAMHILL SITE,
(7-27-71) G. :

Zena. SPRING VALLEY PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH,'SE of McCoy, (5-15-74)

sherman county

Grass Valley vicinity. MACK CANYON

ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE, 5-mi. NW of
Grass Valley, (8-22-75)

tilamook county
Manzanita vicinity. WENTZ, HARRY F., STU-

DIO/BUNGALOW, N of Manzanita off U.S.
101, (4-22-76)

- umatilla county

Weston. SAILING, ISHAM, HOUSE, Off OR
T 204, (1-1-76) 6. ’

union county

Cove. ASCENSION EPISCOPAL CHURCH
AND RECTORY, Church St., (12-3-74)

wasco coumy

The Dalles. FORT DALLES SURGEON'S
QUARTERS, 15th and Garrison Sts., (9-10-
71)G.

The Dalles. ST. PETER'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, 3rd and Lincoln Sts.,
(6-20-74) +

The Dalles vicinity. FIVEMILE RAPIDS SITE,
(12-19-74) )
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washington county

Forest Grove. SMITH, ALVIN T., HOUSE, §.
Elm St., (11-8-74) HABS, \
Forest Grove. TUALATIN ACADEMY (OLD
COLLEGE HALL), Pacific University cam-
us, (2-12-74) HABS.

Hillsboro. OLD SCOTCH CHURCH, Scotch
Church Rd., (11-5-74)

Tualatin, SWEEK, JOHN, HOUSE, 18815
S.W. Boones Ferry Rd., (11-8-74)

West Union. WEST UNION BAPTIST
CHURCH, W‘. Union Rd., (7-10-74) HaBS.

" yamhill county

D?n n. SMITH, ANDREW, HOUSE, 306 Sth

t., (6-23-76)

Dayton vicinity. COOK, AMOS, HOUSE, NW
of Dayton on OR 233, (1 2-31-74) HARS.

Dayton  vicinity. FLETCHER, FRANCIS,

OUSE, W of Dayton off OR 18, (10-29-

75) HABS. -

Dundee. HAGEY, LEVI, HOUSE, Off U.S. 99,
(12-19-74) HABS.

Newberg. MINTHORN, DR. HENRY I,
HOUSE (HERBERT HOOVER HOUSE),
115 S. River St., (10-29-75)

" PENNSYLVANIA

adams county
Fairfield. FAIRFIELD INN, Main St., (4-2-

73) HABS.
Gegzsbu;g. ADAMS COUNTY
URTHOUSE, Baltimore and W. Middle
Sts., (10-1-74)

Gettysburg. DOBBIN HOUSE, 89 Steinwehr
Ave., (3-26-73)

Getlgsburg. GETTYSBURG  NATIONAL
MILITARY PARK, (10-15-66) naBs.

Gettysburg, LUTHERAN THEQLOGICAL
SEMINARY-OLD DORM, Seminary Ridge,
Lutheran Theological Seminary campus, (5-
3-74) HABS.

Gettysburg. PENNSYLVANIA HALL, GET-
TYSBURG COLLEGE, Gettysburg College
campus, (3-16-72) HABS.

Gettysburg. SHEADS HOUSE, 331 Buford
Ave., (12-8-76)

Gettysburg and vicinity. GETTYSBURG BAT-
TLEFIELD HISTORY.'C DISTRICT, Town of
Gettysburg and its environs, ( 3-19-75)

Gettysbu vicinity. EISENHOWER NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, SW edge of Get-
tysburg National Mi!ita%l’ark. (11-27-67)

Hanover vicinity,. CONEWAGO CHAPEL, 3
mi. NW of Hanover, (1-29-75)

Hunterstown. GREAT CONEWAGO
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, Church Rd.,
(12-27-74) i

New Oxford. JOHN'S BURNT MILL

BRIDGE, SW of New Oxford, over South
Branch of Conewago Creek, (12-16-74)

allegheny county
Bethel. vicinity. MILLER, JAMES, HOUSE, E
of Bethel on Manse Dr., (1-17-75)
Braddock. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
BRADDOCK, 419 Library St., (6-19-73)

Churchill. BEULAH PRESBYTERIAN
g'};g]RCH. Beulah and McCready Rds., (11-
Edgeworth. SHIELDS, DAVID, HOUSE

(NEWINGTON), Shields Lane, ( 10-29-75)

Heidelberg vicinity. NEVILLE HOUSE, S of
Heidelberg on PA 50, (2-5-74) G.

Natrona Heights vicinity. BURTNER STONE
HOUSE, of Natrona Heights on Burtner
Rd., (1-13-72)

Oakdale vicinity. WALKER-EWING LOG
HOUSE, NE “of Oakdale on Noblcstown
Rd., (1-30-76) .

NOTICES

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY COUNTY
COURTHOUSE AND JAIL, 436 Grant St.,
(3-7-73) NHL; HABS.

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY POST OFFICE
(OLD NORTH POST OFFICE), Allegheny
Center, (7-27-71) HABS, G.

Pittsburgh. BUTLER STREET GATEHOUSE,
4734 Butler St., (7-30-74)

Pittsburgh. BYERS-LYONS HOUSE, 90!
Ridge Ave., (11-19-74)

Pittsburgh. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
ALLEGHENY. Allegheny Center, (11-1-74)

Pittsburgh. CATHEDRAL OF LEARNING.,
Forbes Ave. and Bigelow Blvd., (11-3-75)

Pittsburgh. DOLLAR SAVINGS BANK, 4th
Ave. and Smithfield St., (7-14-76)

Pittsburgh. DUQUESNE INCLINE, 1220
Grandview Ave., (3-4-75)

Pittsburgh. EMMANUEL EPISCOPAL
g‘f;u CH, North and Allegheny Aves., (5-

-74)

Pittsburgh. EVERGREEN HAMLET, Ever-
green Hamlet Rd., (9-17-74)

Pittsburgh. FORKS OF THE OHIO, Point
Park. (10-15-66) NHL.

Pittsburgh. GARDNER-BAILEY HOUSE, 124
W. Swissvale Ave., (10-1-74)

Pittsburgh. HEATHSIDE COTTAGE, 416
Catoma St., (12-30-74)

Pitisburgh. HIGHLAND TOWERS APART-
MENTS, 340 S. Highland Ave., (9-28-76)
Pittsburgh. MAIN BUILDING, U.5. BUREAU
OF MINES, 4800 Forbes Ave., (5-24-74)
Pittsburgh. MANCHESTER HISTORIC DIS

TRICT, lrregular pattern contained with

Faulsey, Chateau, Franklin, and Bidwell
Sts., (9-18-75)
Pittsburgh. MEXICAN WAR STREETS

HISTORIC DISTRICT, Irregular pattern
between Brighton and Arch Sts. and
between O'Hern and West Park, (5-28-75)

Piusburgh. OLD HEIDELBERG APART-
MEN%'S, Braddock Ave. at Waverly St., (5-
4-76)

Pittsburgh. PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD
STATION, 1101 Liberty Ave., (4-22-76)

Pittsburgh. PHIPPS =~ CONSERVATORY,
Schenley Park, (1 1-13-76)

Pittsburgh. PITTSBURGH & LAKE ERIE
RAILROAD STATION, Smithfield St. at
Carson St., (1-11-74) HaBs,

Pittsburgh. ROTUNDA OF THE PENNSYL-
VANIA RAILROAD STATION, 1100
Liberty Ave. at Grant St., (4-11-73) HaBsS.

Pittsburgh. SHADYSIDE PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, Amberson Ave. and Westminster
Pl., (4-3-715)

Pitsburgh. SINGER, JOHN F., HOUSE, 1318
Singer P, (11-13-74)

Pittsburgh. SMITHFIELD STREET BRIDGE,
Smithficld St. at the Monongahela River, (3-
21-74) NHL.

Pittsburgh. SNYDER, WILLIAM PENN,
HOU.%E. 852 Ridge Ave., (5-3-76)

Pittsburgh.  SOLDIERS AND  SAILORS
MEMORIAL HALL, 5th Ave. at Bigelow
Blvd., (12-30-74)

Pitisburgh. SOUTH SIDE MARKET BUILD-
ING, 12th and Bingham Sts., (10-14-76)

Pil(l:sburfh. ST. 1OHN BAPTIST'S UKRANIAN

ATF

(10-29-74)
Pittsburgh. ST, STANISLAUS KOSTKA
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH, 21st and

Smaliman Sts., (9-14-72)

Pittsburgh. UNION TRUST BUILDING, 435
Grant St., (1-21-74)

Pittsburgh (Mount Washington). MONON-

GAHELA INCLINE, Grandview Ave. at

Wyoming Ave., (6-25-74)

OLIC CHURCH, 109 S. Carson St.,*

6311

PENNSYLVANIA

Pittsburgh vicinity, FULTON LOG HOUSE,
NW of Pittsburgh on Clifton-Bridgeville Rd
off PA 65, (12-6-75)

Springdale. CARSON, RACHEL, HOUSE, 611
Marion Ave., (10-22-76)

armstrong county

Dayton. MARSHALL., THOMAS. HOUSE,
State St., (4-22-76)

beaver county

BEGINNING POINT OF THE U.S. PUBLIC
LAND SURVEY, Reference—see Columbia
County, OH

Ambridge vicinity. OLD ECONOMY, NE of
Pittsburgh on PA 65, (10-15-66) NHL.

Beaver, FORT MCINTOSH SITE, River Rd.,
(4-24-75)

Beaver. gUAY,
15-75) NHL.

Darlington. GREERSBURG ACADEMY, Mar-
ket St., (2-24-75)

Freedom. VICARY, CAPT.
HOUSE, 1251 4th St., (11-8-74)

Harmony. LEGIONVILLE, Between Duss
Ave. and PA 65, (3-27-75)

bedford county

Bedford, ESPY HOUSE, 123 Pitt St., (11-19-
74)

MATTHEW S., HOUSE, (5-

WILLIAM,

berks county
Bally vicinity. CHRISTMAN, PHILIP,
HOUSE, | mi. SE of Bally at the

Berks/Montgomery County tine, (3-7-73)

Birdsboro  vicinity. BOONE, DANIEL,
HOMESTEAD SITE AND BERTOLET
CABIN, 2 mi. N of Birdsboro, (3-24-72)

Centerport vicinity. BELLMAN'S UNION
CHURCH, SW of Centerport off Rte. 726,
(12-4-73)

Douglassville. OLD SWEDE'S HOUSE, Ol
Philadelphia Pike, (1-21-74) HABS.

Douglassville. WHITE HORSE TAVERN, 509
Old Philadclphia Pike, (4-21-75)

Kutztown vicinity, HOTTENSTEIN MAN-
SION, 2 mi. E of Kutztown on U.S. 222, (6-
22-72)

Lobachsville vicinity, KEIM HOMESTEAD, W
of Lobachsville, (5-1-74) HABS.

Morgantown vicinity. HOPEWELL VILLAGE
NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE, 10 mi. NE of
Morgantown off Pennsylvania Tpke., (10-
15-66) HABS.

Pleasant Valley. GRUBER WAGON WORKS,
SE of Mount Pleasant on PA 183, (6-2-72)

HAER. *

Reading. ASKEW BRIDGE, N. 6th St. near
Woodward St., (3-1-73) HaBS.

Reading. PAGODA, Mount Penn, at jct. of Du-
ryea Dr. and Skyline Blvd,, (1 1-7-72) 6.

Reading. TRINITY LUTHERAN CHURCH,
6th and Washington Sts., (6-7-76)

Topton vicinity. SALLY ANN FURNACE

OMPLEX, 5\\:‘ of Topton, (8-17-76)

Womelsdorf vicinity. WEISER, CONRAD,
HOUSE, 2 mi. E of Womelsdorf, (10-15-66)
NHL.

Yellow House vicinity. FISHER, HENRY,
HOUSE, About 1.25 mi. N of Yellow House
on PA 662, (6-4-73)

blair county

Altoona. BAKER MANSION, 3500 Baker
Blvd., (6-5-75)

Altoona. DUDLEY, CHARLES B., HOUSE,
802 Lexington Ave., (5-11-76) NHL.

Altoona. MISHLER THEATRE, 1208 12th
Ave., (4-11-73)

Altoona vicinity. HORSESHOE CURVE, 5 mi.
W of Altoona on PA 193, (11-13-66) NHL.
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Bteten lsland, I.S. Casst Quard Base, §t.
George,

Saratoga County

Saratoga Springs, Saratoga Springs Historic
District. .

Saratoga Springs, Yaddo House and Gardens,
Saratoga Springs Historlc District.

Sehuylerville, Archeological Site, Schuyler-
ville Water Pollution Control Facllity,

Schoharie County

Breakabeen, Breakabeen Historic District, be-
tween village of North Blenhelm and
Breakabeen.

Staten Isiand

Tottenville, Ward’s Point, Oakwood Beach
Project
Suffoli County

Janesport vicinlty, East End Site.

Janesport vieinlty, Hallock's Pond Site.

New York, Fire Istand ‘Light Station, U.S.
Coast Guard Statlon,

New York, Little Gull Island Light Station,
off North Point of Orlent Point, Long
Island,

New York, Plum Island Light Station, off
Orlent Point, Long Island.

New York, Race Rock Light Station, 8. of
Fishers Island, 10 mi. N, of Orlent Point.

Worthville Historie District, houses along
Sound Ave,
! Ulster County.

Kingston vicinity, Esopus Meadows Light
Station, middle of Hudson River.

New York, Rondout North Dike Light, center
of Hudson River at Jet. of Rondout Creek
and Hudson River.

New York, Saugerties Light Station, Hudson

_River.

Washington County

Greenwich, Palmer Mill (Old Mill), Mill 8t.
Westchester County

Port Washington vieinity, Ezecution Rocks
Light Station, lower SW portion of Long
Island Sound. :

Yonkers, Women's Institute Building.

Yorktown, Yorktown Raiflroad Station.

NORTH CAROLINA
Alamance County

Burlington, Clapp's Mill and Dam Site (also
in Gullford County).

Burlington, Faust AMiil (also in Gullford

County),

Burlington, Lots House (also in Guilford
County),

Burlington, - Southern Railway Passenger

Depot, NI corner Maln and Wobb Sta,
Brunswick County
Southport, Fort Johnston, Moore St.
i Caswell County

Archeological Sites 0S§-13, County Line Creek
Watershed Project (also in Rockingham
County),

Womack’s Mill, in gounty Creek Watershed
Project (also In Rockingham County).

Cleveland County

Archeological Resources in Second Brood
River Watershed Profect (also in Ruther-
ford County).

Cu‘mb.erland County
Fayettoville, Veterans Administration Hos-
g(tat Confederate Breastworks, 23 Ramsey
t.
Dare County

Buxton, Cape Hatteras Light, Cape Hatteras
National Seashore.

NOTICES

Hyde County
Ocracoke, Ocracoke Lighthouse.

NORTH DAKOTA
Burleigh County
Bismarck, Fort Lincoln Site.

OHIO
Adams County

Wrightsville vicinity, Grimes Site (33 4D 39),
Killen Electric Generating Statlon.

Wrightsville vieinity, Kilien Bridge Stte, (33
AD 36), Killen Electric Generating Station.

Ashtabula County

Astabula, West Fifth Street Bridge, over
Astabula River.

Clermont County .

Neville vicinity, Maynard House, 2 mi. E of
Neville off U.S, 52.

Crawford County

Calvary Reformed Church, First United
Methodist Church, Crestline Shunk Mu-
seum.

Darke County

DAR-S.R.-571-0.00.
Montgomery County

Columbia Bridge Works.
Lower Cratis Road Bridge.

Pickaway County

Willlamsport vicinity, The Shack (Daugh-
erty, Harry, House), 5.5 mi, NW of wWil-
llamsport.

Richland County

Mansfield, Ritter, Willlam, House, 181 8.
Main, )

Seneca County
Tiffin, Old U.S. Post Office, 215 3. Wasihngton
St. -

Summit County
United Way Building, Perkins St.

Warren County )
Corwin, Shafler Mound, S of New Burlington
Rd.

Harveysburg, E. L. Anderlee Mound, S of New
Burlington Rd. in Caesar Creek Lake
Project.

Wayne County

Wooster, Thorne House, 15676 Beall Ave,

OKLAHOMA
Atoka County

Estep Shelter, Lower Clear Boggy Watershed.
Graham Site, Lower Clear Boggy Watershed.

Comanche County

Fort 8ill, Blockhouse on Signal Mountain
off Mackenzie Hill Rd.

Fort 8ill, Camp Comanche Site, E range on
Cache Creek.
Fort Sill, Chiefs Xnoll, Post Cemetery, N of

Haskell County

Keota vicinity, Otter Creek Archeological
Site, SW of Keota.

Kay County

Newkirk vicinity, Bryson Archeological Site,
NE of Newkirk.

OREGON

Baker County

Baker vicinity, Virtue Flar Mining District,
10 mt. E of Baker off Hwy, 88_.

6361

Columbia County

Scappose vicinity, Portland and Southwest-
ern Railroad Tunnel, 13 mi, NW of Scap-
pose.

Coos County

Charleston, Cape Arago Light Station.
Curry County
Port Orford, Cape Blanco Light Station.
Douglas County
Winchester Bay, Umpqua River Lighthouse.
Gilliam County

Arlington vicinity, Four Mile Canyon Ares
(Oregon Trail), 10 m1, SE of Arlington.
Crum Gristmill, Ghost Camp Reservolr area.
Old Wagon Road, Ghaost Camp Reservolr area.

Olex School, Ghost Cemp Reservolr Area,
Steel Truss Bridge, Ghost Camp Reservolr
area,

Klamath County

Crater Lake National Park, Crater Lake
Lodge.
Lane County

Roosevelt Beach, Heceta Head nghthouae;
Roosevelt Beach, Heceta Head Light Station.

Lincoln County
Agate Beach, Yakuina Head Lighthouse.
Tillamook County
Tillamook, Cape Meares Lighthouse.
Wasco County

Memaloose Island, River Mile 177.5 in Colum-
bia River.

Wheeler County
Antone, Antone Mining Town, Barite 1901-
1908.
PENNSYLVANIA

Adams County

Gettysburg, ‘Barlow's Knoll, adjacent to
Gettysburg National Military Park.

Kuhn's Fording Bridge, spans Conewago
Creek.

Allegheny County

Bruceton, Experimental Mine, US. Bureau
of Mines, off Cochran Mill Rd.

MeJunkin Site, New Texas Rd.

Berks County

Mt. Pleasant, Berger-Stout Log House, near
Jet. of Church Rd. and Tulephocken Creek,

Mt. Pleasant, Conrad’s Warehouse, near jet,
of Rte. 183 and Powder Mill Rd.

Mt. Pleasant, Heclk-Stamm-Unger Farmstead,
Gruber Rd.

Mt. Pleasant, Miller's House, jct. of Rte. 183
and Powder Mill Rd.

Mt. Pleasant, O’'Bolds-Billman Hotel and
Store, Gruber Rd. and Rte. 183.

Mt. Pleasant, Pleasant Valley Roller Mil,
Gruber Rd. ’

Mt. Pleasant, Reber's Residence and Barn, on
Tulephocken Creek.

Mt. Pleasant. Union Canal, Blue Marsh Lake
Project aresa. -

Butler County
Butler, Bonnie Brook Archeological Site.
Chester County -

Charlestown, Nesspor House (Thomas Davtis
House), State Rd.

Charlestown, Pickering Creek Ice Dam, State
Rd.

Lock Aerie.
Nature Center of Charleston, State Rd.
Charleston township.

.
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Cultural Resources In Oregon

To date, some 70% of the State of Oregon has been surveyed by
historians to identify historic sites and buildings important to Ore-
gon's past. At the same time, only some three percent of the state
has been surveyed by archeologists. The results of these cultural
resource surveys indicate that Oregon contains some 2,500 historic
sites worthy of placement on the Statewide Inventory and perhaps
some 120,000 archeological sites, for a density of about 1.3 cultural
sites per square mile.

The large difference between numbers of historic and archeologic
sites is merely a reflection of the fact that Indians have 1lived here
for some 20,000 years while Euro-Americans have been in Oregon only
about 173 years. The large gap between seventy percent and three
percent in completeness of surveys is due to several factors: 1)
archeological sites are "buried" to a greater degree and:therefore
more difficult to Tocate 2) historians have written records to
utilize, often telling them where to Took 3) the Indian societies
were pre-literate and most of their oral traditions telling of old
village site Tocations were never recorded by early settlers.

Since the year of 1906 the federal government has passed several
laws and executive orders in order to try and preserve the cultural
remains of both Indian and early Euro-American history. The govern-
ment realized that the native cultures had been largely destroyed and
their cultural remains were likewise disappearing under the shovel
of "pot-hunters", the construction of towns, and the activities of
road builders, loggers, miners and others.

Each archeologic site is Tike a book of which only one copy exists.
Properly excavated and analyzed, a site can tell who lived there, when
they lived there, how large the group was, what the people ate, the
climate at the time, the type of social organization the group prac-
ticed, average life spans, religious practices and even some of the
diseases they suffered from. If this site is destroyed, either through
the purposeful digging of relic hunters or through the accidental
activities of house, road, sewer line, water line, or other developers,
then the book, which is public property has been burned.
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Abert Rim, Valley Falls vicinity, date unknown, Prehistory-Geology.Exploration and

Surveys |

~

N.R. A_bﬂ+ I;E\SS P§i’.°3!‘lf“.§ | LakCVt.eu)' PPC‘\ns'I'rry-An‘H'oplogy

e N Lake

Applegate Trail (Southern Immigrant Route), Klamath, Jackson, Douglas, Lane,

Linn and Polk Counties, 1846, Transportation and Communication.

Lake

Camp-Warner Site, S 32, T 36S, R 22E, Plush vicinity, 1866. Political and

Military Affairs After 1864.

Lake

Connley Caves (35LK50), The Connley Caves 96 separate rock shelters) are

situated in the central part of the Connley Hills about 10 miles
southeast of Fort Rock Cave, these sites were surveyed by Cressman and
students in 1966 and were excavated by Cressman and Bedwell in 1967.

Aboriginal Prehistory.

Lake

Cougar Mountain Cave No. 2 (35LK55/A), Cougar Mountain Cave #2 is located

in the southwest side of Cougar Mountain and about 10 miles east-
northeast of Fort Rock Cave, this site was surveyed by Cressman and

students in 1966 and was text excavated by Cressman and Bedwell in

R ) Lake

Elks Building, Lakeview, N.E. Corner Center and North "F'" Street, 1913,

Architecture; Commercial.



Fort Rock Cave, Fort Rock vicinity, Lake County, 7098 B.C. Prehistory-Anthropology.

Lake

“R Fort Rock State Monument, Fort Rock vicinity, Prehistory: Geology.

~_Lake

Fremont Memorial, Summer Lake Vicinity, 1843, Exploratidns and Surveys.

Lake

Guano Lake Cave, approximately 45 miles east of Lakeview, Oregon, on an

escarpment above the bed of Guano Lake, excavated in 1933 by L. S.

Cressman. Aboriginal Prehistory.

Lake

Meek Cutoff, Malheur, Harney, Deschutes, Jefferson, Wasco and Crook Counties,

1845, Transportation and COmmunication.

_ Lake

Jetalie V¢ ey erie
Oregon Central Military Wagon Road;fMalheur, Harney, Lane, Klamath counties,

1864, Transportation and Communication.




Paisley Five Mile Point Cave, Paisley Cave lies on the eastern rim of Summer

Lake about 5 miles northwest of Paisley, Oregon. This site consists of two
caves separated by a thin wall of rock and a rock shelter designatgd
Paisley Cave Number 3 which lies 65 meters north of Cave 2, Sites were
tested in 1937 and excavated in 1938 and 1939 by L. S. Cressman.

Aboriginal Prehistory.

Lake

Plush Cave, Plush Cave is located in Warner Valley, Lake Cpunty, Oregon,

site was visited by L. S. Cressman in 1938. Aboriginal Prehistory.

_ Lake

NW
Shirk Ranch House and outbuildings, Guano Lake vicinity (T 38S,Sec. 35, NWs, s

|
and Sec. 34, NE %, NE%) late 1800's, Cattlemen's Empire.

Lake _—

Shores of Dry Lakes Warner Valley, Adel vicinity, Prehistory: Anthropolgy.

Lake“

Silver Lake Fire Site, Silver Lake, 1894, Cattlemen's Empire.

N ——— . —t, — - —— _——»_-—L—&ke“ _______ - ———— e

‘Gﬂ?\' Stone Bridge, Plush vicinity, 1867, Military and Indian Affairs.




Lake '

Table Rock Cave No. 1 (35LK51) and No. 2 (351K52), the Table Rock sites

are located ca. 8 miles northeast of Silver Lake, Oregon, these sites
were surveyed in 1966 by Cressman and students and were excavated in

1967 by Cressman and Bedwell. Aboriginal Prehistory.

— Lake

Yreka-Canyon City Trail, 1860's, Grant, Harmey and Klamath Counties, Transportation

and Communication.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake
Theme oD s R
Name
(Common) Arzner drothers tivery stable
\ (Historic) (same) - —
Address n.e. corner of South 1st . L:%c
lace

Lakeview, gragon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use Livery ctable

Date of Construction

Zhysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Arzner srothers Uivery . table is a low, two story, brick barn which stands at

the northneast corner of south 7irst and Lake Place in Laxeview. The building has a
hisoped gable roof and has a long verandah on the south {[front} elevation. The struciurc
has two central doors and a corrugated shect metal roof. fhe windous are onc-over-one.
douhle hung sash.

This bric't »arn stands behind the former ..rzner crothers Slacksmi th shop which faces
the Courthouse Sijucre in Lakevied. The blacksmith shop has been altered beyond recogni-
tion. Tne .\rzner Jlrothers uere sons of Joan and Christiana (viaswmer) arcner. laviar
Arzner, sorn iarch 12, 1955, came to Lakeview in 1256, His father and brothers come
in 1327. The other brothers included Goriel and Joseph. In 1912 avier 2nd Josedh
continuad as Hlacksmiths in . ~keview, whiic Gabriel had become a rancher. lavier
Arzner osened his shop with Jumcs ai+s: his brochers joined nim e 1.7 o Torn
“rzmner 3rothers. In 1212 Joseph Gaston noted: 'They [the hyrothers,” own a sho» on
i2in Strest, opposite the cour thouse, and are doing gener -l s1aciksmi thing and acon
malking and all kinds of general repair worik in that line." The brothers also sold
slaclcsmich susplies and owned ranch land in Lake Clounty.

pecorded Ly _ Steghen Jow jeckham Date © 3segt. 1ijo
Fgr Oregon ctate Historic Preservation pifice Sources Consulted:
= ) N (E) _ iavier Arzner. ' Gaston, Josesh. entennial

5lease encicse 1ap Township /G _2wou Section |9  History of gOregon. Chic.go: 5. J. T

Suniishing Co., 1372, vol. &, Toa-75 1.

chandlar, irs. George sned sata Flynn. Intervie! Ji th cteshen 0o 3eciian.
/

'y, _adevied. Jre.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme ) .
Name

(Common) 3,2.0.E. 3uilding

(Historic) {saac)

Address n.2. corncr s. b and genter strect:

La«cview, Sregon

Present Owner EN NN =

Address Lakeview, Cregon -
Original Use Corxaercial L
Date of Construction 1-13

chysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

“ne 3.2.0,8. 3uilding is a three story bricik building which stands at the northeast
corner of Center and south ¥ streets opposite the courihouse sauare in Lakeview,
sregon. The building has decorative, dressed stone on its first floor front elevations
‘..est and south). The windovs are one-over-one, doudle hung sash with three per hay

cn the third story. The windows on the second stor s are thrze casement sections ger
hay with transoi pInes. A metal facade is located at the roo’ lavel. An awning

2angs netween =he first and second storjes on the west and soulh clevations., This
suitding i 1,75 contains sever il businesses, offices; and aj’artments.

This structure was erected in 1,13 and is nowin as the #.,7.C.2. ui lding.

2ecorded ty Stephen Jou seckhan Date o se>t. 1. 72

Tor Oregon “tate Historic rreservation Office Sources Consulted:
N ©
Dlease enciose 11ap Township jﬁjg:) 2C W Section >




STATE OF OREGON TNV ENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

ame
Common ) santist Church

Historic) (same)

ddress n. £ S5trect neswr n, ord

L-kevier, Jdregon

resent Owner

idress

~iginal Use Church

jte of Construction V=

Zhysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Japtist Chureh of . akeview, gregon. is @ rectangular, vwood frame building whicn
tands on a hill overiooiing the toun. The structure has a gable roof and sricie foun -
tion. Taz axterior is shizlap. The bui lding Tive Hays of lancet windous in its north
<nd south elevations. These H3ys and simitar (but taller) ones in the west (front,
clevation nave very over -stated pedinent entahlatures {see shoto). The main 2ntry

i3 jocated Snoa Hell tover base in the center of the front elevation. An incongruous,
oyen teliry with gable roof is locatern - top this tower sase. The suilding has a balcony.
The structure is vacant and is in poor condition. The saves arc open.

The Jadxtist Church was organized in L. lteview on January <o, 1045, Tais church osensad
on februa.ry 2, 1323.  This building is slightly newer thon the neardy etnodist
church {(see rile sheet).
! continue_on_back if necessar:
e - -
+
. Recorded Ly _Ste:nen Joul oo Date __3 sent. 1070
]
For Q_gdgn‘;tiigg_i;:oric Prcservutif? grfige Sources Consulted:
T N oyt : . :
: . . : , Undated Clipping, CCragnoox [io. 2. 3. Ly
Dieasse encilse : n 27 W Section _15 co T T , el
Diease encicse iap Township Ao/ —— a2 L 2. Luseum, Lokevied, Greson. Fthis
213 oing from 1051 neyssaner article hal snoto of the i lding




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Laxe
Theme
Name
(Common) jasta (Dixie) Housc
(Historic) Allen {Richard) House
Address Plush, Gregon

e ——— B
Present Owner “red Gerber B
Address ?lush, Cregon -
Original Use Residence L -
Date of Construction c. 120

e e ——

---------.--—-—.-.._--—-.--—-—-_..-..........- ___________________________

>hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Richard ~1len house is a one and one-half story, wood frare dwelling uhich
stands on the west side of the road in Plush, Jregen. This building has a gable
roof, shiplap e.terior, and possesses si x-over -six, double hung sash windows.

This building was once the howe of Dick Allen, an Irish imnigrant who was one

of the early blac<smiths in the iarner ¥:lley. .ithin the last twenty years
this house offered the only restaurant service in the .Jarner ~alley. This eating
51 ce was operated by Di.ic jasta, now deceascd.

.-.-._-..__--—-.-_—--———.-——————-...-—-——————----———-————-———_—_-_--_---.._..__.._.-_.._.._—__...._———.-__— -

cocorded ty _ Stephen Jow reckham Date 5 Sept. lz/2
ror Oregon State Historic sreservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:
' N © gent, Calvin. Interview with Stephen Dow

piease encicse Hap Tounship 3O _24 W section 29 ec<ham, 23 wwug., 1479, i lush, Cregen.

Triedman, K-lph. Cregon for the Curious. fortland, Jre.: -ars
unlishing Co., 1Jvo. Do- — -100, photo.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County LaKe

Theme - L
Name

(Common) Chandler (Georqge; iouse
(Historic) wnox-/atson (Corncliz) jlouss
Address n.u. corner Center 5 s. il

Lakevicu,; Qregon

Present Owner Mrs. George Chandicr

Address Lakeview, Oreqon

Original Use R 1sidence

Date of Construction c. 1905-09

O o

et Al
>nysical zascription of property and statement of historical significance:

rhe Cornalia Knox-'latson house is a one story, wood frane duelling with a hip roof
.t stands in ¢ grove of trees at the nor thwest corner of Center and south il strects
in _axeview, Qregon. This Luiiding, in the jueen .nne style, has a shiplap exterior

i imsricated shingles on the gadie ends. ., porch is located cn the sast (front;
Ltoveosion. The Douse hos one-cver-one. coubie hung sash windows.

=i house was tie home of Cornelin {3arnard) %nox, the doughter of James E. and
. e carnard of Lakeview, Cregon. in Gecemaer, 190&, [rs. nox marricd Jonn .
_zeon, registrar of the U.S. i and Oifice in L ke County. .atson was ..orn in scott

Lounty, I'linois on Januiry o, 1°45. This house was purchascd in 1247 oy tw. ond
r3. George Chandler.

continue on back if necess:

Recurted Ly 3teghen 0w Jecihidud Date © Scut. 979
Ear oFejon Stote Listoric reservation Office Sources Consulted:
N © Ajonhn . gaston.  in o llustrated history ¢

Bles - enc,ose 11ap Township 34C)_204 Section \5  contral gregon. Spowane; .asn.: .esterrs it
toric:i 2unlishing Co.. 105, op. L 37=90

catndlor. s LLor e Incervie! it oLl Lou o, 1Loage 12y

- -

)
. LV SR - ' . S T . : “
covicd, Jro. Gwee Chonller, _ge o 1ds resided in _ake Courcy o1l

. - =



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97316

County Laxe

Theme AN .
Name

(Common) Coburn (Kenneth) House
(Historic) rent (Christopher inlter) House
Address ®lush, Oregon

Present Owner i.rs. ‘enneth Coburn L
Address >lush, (regon S
Original Use Residence . .
Date of Construction c. 130.-10 =

—-——--—...-..-..--..-....__.._-.-_-_...-...._.._

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The ‘Walter Jent house is a one and one-half story wood frame house with gable roof
which stands on the east side of the road in Plush, Oregon. This hous2 has a verandah
which is enclosed with screens on its west {front) elevation. The windows are one-
over -one, double hung sash. The exterior, one shiplap. has been covered with asbestos
shakes. : oarojecting window bay is locatad on the south elevation of the first story.
The buildi g is in fair condition.

Christopher ualter Jent was born in St. Francois,County, Missouri, on June 15, 1503. He
was the son of Flemmon and Adaline S. {Tullock; pent. Dent came to Lakeview 1n
September, 1355, and became a sheep herder. In 1395 he purchased his own flock. 3y

1,05 Dent owned two ranches: one at adel and one at Fort Warner. In 1.05 D.nt was
living at the site of old Camp \arner and had a home in Lakeview as well. In 1504

Cent was elected Lake County Commissioner. ne narried in 1503 to mrs. Percy Benefield.
Dent's son, calvin D:nt of >lush, was born at Camp ‘larner.

’ continue_on_back_if_necessa
Recorded Ly Stenhen_Qow leckham Date _ 35 jept. l1i7o
cor  Oregon State Historic reservation {ffice Sources Consulted:
’ﬂﬂq N (E) . Dent, Calvin. Interview with Stepnen Dow
©'pase enc.ose wap Township ;3;459 Q4 W Section 29 seckham, 29 Aug. 1270, lush, Ore.

“Christopher \alter sent. An Illustretec History of Central Oregon.
5o0kane, 'i~sh.; Jestern “Tstorical Fuolishing co.. 1303, P2
2J1-:02.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme =

Name

(Common) Camp Hart lountain C. C. C.
(Historic) (same) )
Address Juniper Canyon, farner Valley

Har t Mountain National Antelope
Refuge, Oregon

Present Qwner U.5. Dent. of the Interior
Address Washington, 9.C.

Original Use c.C.C. Camp

Date of Construction c. 1936-ff.

.—---.—.--.-_-.._-......_.-.._..-_-—...—__-._..._......._..-_—_-._--__....__..

=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

Camp Hart Mountain was developed by the Civilian conservation corps inthe 1930's
to serve as a residential base for workers denstructing the roads, fences, and
buildings on the Hart Mountain National sintelope Refuge. The camp was loca tad
at the west end of Juniper Canyon about two miles southeast of Flagstafi Lake.
The camp area is fenced and contains one, remaining wood frame building wi th
gable roof. Foundations of other structures remain in the area. The main entry
yet has a rubble stone post whicn bears a wood plague reading:

"Entering Camp Hart iit. 85-4 C.C.C. Co. 3hh2
tedford Dist C.C.C. 3iological Survey Region®

.--..-...-_..-_..—-—.--—-—-—-.-.-—_....-..._..—-——-—-'---..--.-,.---—-.---.._-.-...........--._..-—-.-.-.———_—

secorded ty __ Stephen Dow Beckhan Date _ 5 Sept, 1976

ror Oregon State Historic Preservstion office Sources Consulted:

e T

A (E) 3
blease encicse 11ap Township 35® W Section |9




P STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme TN, N

Name

(Common) Tavell-Utley Corp. 3uilding
(Historic) sank of Lakeview

Address 122 North £ Street

Lakeviecw, cregon

Present Qwner favell-Utley Corp.
Address Lakevievi. Jregon
Original Use ___ Commercial

Date of Construction c. 1330-.z

cription of property and statement of historical significance:

cnysical des

The 3:nx of Lakeview building is a small, two story, brick structure vhich faces

west on morth E Street in Lakeview, QJregon. The structure has o window nays on
its west {(front) elevation on the second story; each contains 3 one-over-one, double
hung sish window uncer a nrojecting, semi-ellintical, brick voussoir. The buil'ing

has a a:nd of proiecting bricks for a facacde at the roof levei. Tae first floor has
two 2a/5. <ne contains a l2rge windou: the other contains dou-ie entry doors with o
transom. Two sections of cast iron front rerain on either side {norzh and south: of

the firs+ floor, front elevation. The buiiding has been paintes on the second story.

1t is in good condition.

This building, constructed zbout 1345-39, housed the Lakeview 3~nk which was incorporated
on Novem=er 4, 1°G7. The building housed the re-organied Zan: of Laxevicw vhich was formes
on ledtemher 1, 1203, This bui lding was one of the few commercial st ructuresin [ areview
which survived the fire of pay, 1800, (see shozo, p. 39, Lake Jcounty zxaminer, July 4,
1975). This building was erected by dr. 3ern.rd Jely. Sale was born ehrusry 17,

1353, in Ireland and emigratec to the United States as a boy. 1y graduated from Chio
State iormal Unjversity and later in medicine from the University of rouisville. He

(over) continue_on_back if_necessa:
Fecorded =, 5teohen Jow 3ecikhan Date _ 5 sept. 1 7o
For Cregon State Historic preservatiog Office Sources Consulted:
) ) N (E) . - nyeranrd Caiy. i..C.' AN I1lustrated Histor)
Pieasa enc e iap Township ;E?S:)_;ELH Section \2 of Cantral Cregon. sposane, ash.: Jest
ern Historical ¢ublishing Co., 1505, »p. .21
{a'e (ounty Examiner, Ccrtennial £oitior, July L. 1v7o. photos.

azavell-utley Corp. decords, ! —avell-Utle, Corp., Laxkeview, Ore.



settled in Lake County in 1837 to practice medicine. Jaly was elacted
in 1322 to the .regon iouse of Represantatives and served in the Jtate
Senate after his election in 1295. In 1502 he was elected County Judze.
Jaley was a prime mover behind the formation of a hanik in Lakeview and
was president of the 3ank of [axeview. He was also president o7 the

Lake County Land > Ljve 3tock Company.

Daly was also admitted to the dar and served as an architect, .o lesigned
the large .ake lounty Courthouse erected esrly in this century znz 25D
designed severai other buildings, inciuding the _akeview idigh .chool

(see file sheet). Daly died January 5, 1,50, idis estate, ther eszimatzd
at 1.2 million was later found to be worth anout _>24,330 Lacer
terms of his will this money became 2 schoiarsnip trust fund
going to colleges from Lake County, Uregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Laxke

Theme ;

Name

(Common) Garrett (G....) House

(Historic) Strinlin (hoses) House

Address s.w. corner center & s. H ~

Laxkeview, Jregon

Present Owner ? Coggar
Address Lakeview, 0Qregon
Original Use Residence

Date of Construction 102

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The jioses Striplin House stands at the southwest corner oi lenter and south { streects
in Lakeview, Oregon. This one and one-half story, wood frame ouilding has a ''T' shape
and gadle roof. The windows are one-over-one, doudble hung sash. A srojecting window
bay is located on the sast slevation of the Tirst floor. A small, front porch with
balcony is located on the north (front) elevation. The exterior is snipglap. The main
antry has sidelights and a transom. Jormers projecting Yrom tie upper half story have
gable roovs.

This building was erected dy lioses s5trinlin, a carpenter, as 2 residance for his
family in 1502. 1In 1903 it wxs surchesed by G. /. Garrett o occupiad it with his
family for many years.

Recorded ty  Stephen Dou jeckhail Date o seat. 1574
for Oregon Ctate Historic Preservation Qifice Sources Consulted:
_ UESon aks T

X : . . — Chandler, iMrs. George /daugnter of G. .
Pleass encicse wap Township j&ﬂj:)_jﬁgﬂ Section 15 Garrett,a%d aged ui yearsa and dola Flynr

-

intervieus wWith Stexnzn 3 ackham, 12 aug. 1976, _axevieu, Ore.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake
Theme ., 7

Hart Mountain National Antelope
Name Refuge Adminstrative Jffices
(Common)
(Historic) (same)

Har t Mountain National Antelope
Address Refuge Headquarters

P.0. Box1l1l, Lakeview, QOregon.

Present Owner Department of the Interior
F Address Wwashington, J.C.
Original Use offices; Shops; garage

Date of Construction c. 1935

- -_....__—_...._..____.—.--.--_..-—..-_..-—-——-.-.—--—-.._

z-.:-zal description of property and statement of historical significance:

~he Hart Mountain National Antelope Refuge headquarters offices are located in a long,
rectangular, stone buijlding with a gable roof located at refuage head-uarters on

Yapt Mountain. This structure, near the banks of Paiute and Rock creeks is constructed
of rough, stone boulders and has four garage bays on its south elevation. The west

end of the structure houses the refuge headuuarters offices. The windows are six-over-
six, double hung sash. The building has one stone chimney. This structure's trim was
sainted in July, 197%.

This stone buitding was constructed about 1936 by the Civilian Conservation Corps
-uartered at Camp Hart Mountain in the nearby Warner Valley. This structure is one

of several stone buildings at refuge headquarters (sce file sheets). This 275,000
acre refuge was created in 1936 to provide range for remnant antelope herds surviving
in southeast Gregon and northern Nevada. The refuge is under the administration of
the sureau of Sport risheries and uildlife of the U. S. Department of the Interior.

Eesoanspepp———_ L X i
- -.-..-—-...--...--—.--..-...--.-.—.--.--...-—
...---—......_-——__.--w-__..—_..-.--_-__..-- -

tz--~ded Ly Steohen Dow Seckham Date 5 Sept. 1976

... Jregon State Historic Preservation 0./ fice Sources Consulted:
T T T N © Hart Mountain Mational Antelope Refuge.
Lt - =nC use 11ap Tounship 35 (® 2 W Section O Portland, Ore.: uJcpartment of the Interior

n.d.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake
Theme VL VRN .

Hart iountain National Antelope
Name Refuge Erployee Cottage
(Common)
(Historic) (same)

Hart jpountain National Antelope
Address Refuge Headguarters

Box 111, Lakeview, Orecgon
Present Owner U.S. Dept. of the Interior
Address vashington, D.C. N
Original Use Residence L
Date of Construction c. 19356

-........-_-._...._..-.--.---—-_.-..-—.--.....----...._-.-.--..-.---—-—-.-...---—.-—-.-.._..-.—-—..... __________________
———————————

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Hart Mountain National Antelope Refuge Employee Cottage stands atop Hart Hountain
at the refuge headouarters near the banks of paiute and Rock creeks. This building is
a simple, one and one-half story building with 2 gable roof covered wi th shingles.
The building has six-over-six, double hung sash windows and has a glassed-in porch

on its east (front) elevation. The structure has one, stone chimney. The building has
a partial basement.

This stone building wes constructed about 1936 by the Civilian Conservation Corps
cuartered at Camp Hart Mountain in the \larner Valley. This structure is one of
several stone buildings at refuge headruarters (see file sheets). This 275,000

acre refuge was created to orovide range for remnant herds of antelope surviving

in southeast Oregon and in northern Nevada. The refuge is under the administration

of the pureau of sport -isheries and \ildlife of the U.S. Jepartment of the Interior.

.--._-.--—-.--_-——.———.-—_-—..._—-———..—...-_-..._—--——-——————-—-_—-.—_-____--—__.._-_-——— -

pecorded Ly  Stephen Dow peckham Date 5 Sept. 1976
ror Oregon state Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
T N ® Hart Mountain wational Antelope refuge.

Dlease encisse 11ap Township 258 _Ap M Section {Q Sortland, Ure.: Dept. of the Interior,

A
N«



STATE OF OREGON TNVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
state Historic preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

Lake

County

Theme _________;L;;;;.:;.__._._._ﬁ—ﬁ__
Har t Hountain llational Antelope
Name Refuge Headquarters 8arn

(Common

Address __Refuge Headquarters i

P.0. 30X 111, Lakeview, 0Ore.

>resent Owner pepartment of the interior
\ddress _____ Mashington, .. "
2
%,, ywiginal Use ___3arm

Jate of Construction c. 1936

._.._..._._..._..,__._.._._.__._____._‘-_._..___,,_. ________

Zhysical dascription of preooerty and statement of historical significance:

The barn at the Hart rountain National ,ntelope nefuge Headquarters is locatzad atop
1ar t Mountain on the sanks of Paiute creek. This building is constructed of rubbie
stone and has a gable ~0of . The barn has a very low cupola in the center of the

roof and has srojectin; sections to protert the hay mow entries on the east and
west elevations. The aast clevation has three door Lays covared with wood doors.

The west and south ziavations each have narrow window sections and single door ways.
This building is in .scellent condition and was repainted in July, 1976.

This stone barn vas -snstructed about 1935 by Civilian conservation Corgs workers
who were stationed .= the Camp Hart ;jountain quarters in the Warner Valley at the
western base of the ~ountain. This structure is one of several stone buildings at
refuge headquarters rsee file sheets). This 275,000 acre refuge was created in 1936
to provide range for remnant antelope herds surviving in southeast oregon. The
refuge is under the .oministration of the gureau of Sport Fisheries and witdlife

of the U.S. Departrent of the Interior.

_--—-..-_.—.._——--_—.-_—___.-_-----——_—-——-_---——_————_———-—-.——————_———_—

Recorded LY stephen_!s. seckham Date 5 Sept 1976
Eor Oregggﬁﬁtatqvﬁj}}uric oreservation office Sources Consulted:

N ® o Hart jlountain Hational antelope R :fuge
Sleass encicse 1ap Townuip 35D el Section \D__ Sortiand, Ore.: oepartment of the

interior, n.d.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake
Theme I
Name Har t iountain National Antelope
(Common ) Refuge Superintendent's ilouse
(Historic) (same)

Hart Mountain National Antelope
Address Refuge lleaduarters

Box 111, Lakeview, Qregon
Present Owner Dept. of the Interior o
Address Washington, D.C
Original Use Residence L
Date of Construction c. 1936 L

- -.._.__-,—--....;--.-_--.-_-.-._..-___.---.-__-..-_......_..-.,..._..___.. ___________________

=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

_....._.._...._.._.._...._-—...-———-—_———--—-—_-_--_-_————_—-—.._..___-______....—__-.._..__..__._—..—__

This one story building of dressed stone stands at the Hart Mountain liational
Antelope refuge Headquarters on Hart Mountain near the Warner valley. This
building has a gable roof covered with shingles and has six-over-six, double
hung sash windows. The verandah on the east (front) elevation is enclosed with
screens. The building has one, stone chimney. The trim on this structure was
sainted in July, 1976.

Thi s stone building was constructed about 1936 by the Civilian Conservation

Corps suartered at Camp flart Mountain in the warner Valley. This structure is

one of several stone buildinygs at refuge headauarters (see file sheets). This
275,000 acre refuge was created in 1936 to provide range for remnant antelope

herds surviving in southeast Oregon and nor ther llevada. The refuge is under the
administration of the Bureau of Sport Fisheries and 1J1ildlife of the U.S. Department
of the Interior.

Recorded Ly stephen Dow 3eckham Date 5 Sept. 1976

For

Dlease enclicse tiap Township

Oregon State Historic preservation Office Sources Consulted:

'''''' ©

,,é; W Secti m Hart Mountain National Antelope Refuge.
35 () e W Section MW T5rEiand, Jre.: Department of the Interior
n.d.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme 5-¢

Name

(Common) Heryford (William P.) 3arn
(Historic) (same)

Address n. end Orews Reservoir, Highway 14¢

w. of Lakeview, Ore.

Clarencs lracy
Rv. 1, gox ZI
Address Lakeview, Qregon

Present Owner

Original Use 3arn

Date of Construction

= __..-__.-.-—_.—.._.»---.-...—..-_--..-----—--._......».-.-._...-—-.--.-_..-.-——_..._.-—....-_--.-_-_..-_-_..— ______

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The William ;. Heryford Barn is a rectangular, wood frame structure which stands
south of Highway 140 near the north end of Drews Reservoir. This site, in Jrews
Valley, is part of the former Heryford Rench but is now xnown as l{ay Creek Ranch.
The barn has a gable roof with lean-to shed attached on the north elevation.

The exterior is veritcal planks. The building has been re-si ted because of the
construction of the nearby reservoir. The barn has a large hay wow. fhe structure is
in good condition.

William P. Heryford was a son of Clemens R. and Nancy (Chambders) Heryford. He was
orobably born in liissouri where his brother Henry R. Heryford was born in 1550.
The Heryford family crossed overland to California in 1157 to settle in Shasto
County. William P., James D and Henry R. Heryford--brothers--came to Lake County

in 1872 and until 1846 were partners 1n the stock business.

This property was long wnown as the ''Seventy Ranch and was one of three properties
in the holdings of the Heryford Brothers.

._—___..__.-__,..-_—-__'-____—-—_--—___————--—.———---_——.——_-—_-—-—_--__...-——— -

Recorded Ly Stephen [ow deckham Date _ 5 Sept. 1970

For Oregon State qistoric rreservation Office Sources Consulted:
) bl g 3
Olease encicse vap Township _3ﬂ§§’ LI W Section R

'Henry k. H:ryford.” An I1lustrated distory of Central vregon. $ooxane,
iash.: Jlestern Historical publishing Co., 1,03, 2. T05.

Tracy, Clarence. Interview with Stephen Jow
seckh wm, 19 .wg. 1275, near Lakeview, Jre.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic pPreservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme Uy gl B

Name

(Common ) entucky 3aloon

(Historic) (sarme): Post {Peter) > King (Jona:
Suilding

Address s.u. corner n. 2nd and n. € strect

Lakeview, 0regon

Present Owner & Coggar

Address Lakeview, Jdregon L
Original Use Corwercial o L
Date of Construction 1200

zhysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Kentucky Saloon, the Peter fost and Jonas wing 3Juilding, stands at the soutnwest
cormer of Horth 2nd and North & streots in Lakeview. This two story, rectangular, brick
building faces east and has three arch bays on its front elevation on the first Tloor.
The center bay contains doudle entry doors and a transom. Tio uindow Hays and a2 center
bay for a door to a now vanished balcony are located on the secon.. storv of the front

elevation. The windows on the second story are one-over-onc, double hung sasn.

The Kentucky Saloon was opened in 13256 by Peter Zost and Jonas King. The men built
this building in 1900 following the fire which destroyed their other structurc in blay
of that year. Jonas A. {ing was born June L, 13565, in E£1% Jounty.Pa. He was the son
of Janiel and Elwinia (Huma) Xing. King came to Lakeview in 1025 and was for zight
years a stage driver. In 1202 %ing married rirs. £ama Reading. Deter Post uas born
sugust 6, 13554, in New Hampshire. He was the son of John end Ruth (Sloan, Pust. In
1275 Post moved to California and eventually settled in Lakeviey where he founded «a
saloon. The building he erected in 1200 «with Jonas ling cost 1,000, Post married in
1301 to irs. Hary 3rown.

pecorded Ly __Stephen Doy 3eckhim Date o Sept. 1972
cor Oregon "tate Historic Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

\ o N E ion \F eter “ost. Jonas i. King.'' Gaston, Josep
Please encicse 11ap Tounship _34(® 20 W Section 12 Centennial History of Cregon. Chicago: S

C1rke fublishing Co., vol. +, Toli, 505, 755

Chandler, (irs. George. Intervied .ith gtephen Jo: seckham, 1y wuge.
1975, L-weviea, Ore.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County L ake

Theme (LR,

Name

(Common ) <ulen {Van) House

(Historic) (same)

Address Plush, Oregon

Present Owner Home Supply Company

Address Plush, Oregon I
Original Use ___ Residence o

Date of Construction c. 1wi2-15

-.--..——--.-_---.---.--—.--—..--_--...-....-_-..--_.-.-...-—-—_.....-_ —————————————

1

Zhysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

! The Van Kulen house is a one story, wood frame structure with a "T'" shape that
| stands on the east side of the road in i lush, Oregon. This building has a gable
! roof and originally had shiplap siding. The exterijor is now partly covered wi th
wide, lapped siding. The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash and some
have been alterec on the west (front) elevation. An attachment or addition is
under construction during the suamer of 1575 on the front elevation. A porch on
the north elevation is screened-in,

This house, erected between 1912-15 is one of the older residences in [ lush, Cregon.
Its builder and original occupant was Van Kulen.

—.--..--.-__—...-.._—____..-—..—..—_—-_—_—_.

- ——-..--_.-..---..—....---.-.-—-...-..-.——-—.—_-.--__—.—....-.---.-.---—-_-__

pecorded LYy stephen Dow 3eciham Date 5 Sept. 1¥/o

For Oregon State Historic ¢ reservation office Sources Consulted:

_ e N

R b \ : Dent, C~lvin. Interview with Stephen Dow
07 a e T i ) )
Bleass enciose vap Township 3 24 W Section 28 o iham, 20 aug. 1570, Plush, ore. /iir.

gent has resided in Plush since 1906.7



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Laxe

Theme

Name Lake County Hardware Co. 3uilding
(Common) 1.0.0.F. Building

(Historic) Tield (John S5.) Building

Address n.w. corner Center » s. 7 strests

Lakeview, Cregon

Present Owner [.0.0.F. Lodge MNo. o3

Address Laxeview, Jdregon

Original Use Commercial B
Date of Construction 15005 1211

___..._..-—--—-.——---—.—---u..—.—..-..-..—-....-_.-.---.--....._...__-_..—_-—-.-_-- _______

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The John S. “ield Suilding is a two story, brics buildipg with retangular shape that
stands at the n.rthwest corner of Center and south 7 streets. The building is opposite
the Laxe County Cour thouse Square. This structure, which faces east, has one-over-one,
double hung sash windows. Those on the east elevation of the second story are set

in bays with flat tops; those in the south elevation are set in semi-elliptical bays.
The buildi g has a rather high facade at the roof level and sears a panel wi th the
inscription "I,0.0.F. 1:11" on the east elavation above the entry. The first floor

of the front elevation has center, double entry doors and is flnaked by glass display
windows. The structure is in good condi tion and is occupied cn its First floor by the
t ake C.unty Hardware Company in 1576.

This building was erected in 1500 or srior thereto by John S. field. The Zzaminer
noted on July 5, 1500: "The Jdd Fellows will build the secona story of the Tield
Srick building for a meeting hall. Jir. mield will build the “irst story on nis
corper lot Court > jlain streets /nov Centar and § streets/, znd the 1.0.0.F. will
continue to work to the top of the second story, which vill be decd to the order.'”
cield was born Lecember 22, 1855, in Pettis County, rissouri. Re came to Zalifornia
in 1876 and to Lakeview in 1275.

LOVEE) o emimeemeemmmmmmmmmemmmmsmmsemsssnfosiioSTSToIRERSSToTTIREET
pecorded ty _Stephen Dow 3eckham Date o Sept. 1.7o
For Cregon State Historic Preservafi office Sources Consulted:
. . 3 N . i5 agohn 5. Field.'t An I1lustrated History of
51ease encicse wap Township 39(D 20 W Section 12 Contral dregon.  spoKant, Wash.: nestern

i~istorical rublishing Co., 1:05, np. 03-,0%,

Lae County Examiner, Centornial section, duly &, 1,76, 2. 40.




Field lost his first store in Lakeview in a fire in 1500, In a
biography of him published in 1905 appeared this note:

mir. Field then erected a brick structure on the site of the

burned building, which he later sold to the Jdd “ellows lodge, and
he now has under course of construction a two-story bricik and stone
building. ' (An Iilustrated History. pop. .03-,04.,)




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme - L

Name

(Common ) Lakeview courthouse Chimes
(Historic) (same)

Address Cour thouse JSquare

s.e. corner 3. [ and Center
Lalweview, dregon

Present Owner take county
Address Lakeview, Creqgon
Original Use Chimes in 5ell touer

Date of Construction 19073

=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Lakeview Courthouse chimes are four »ells which rest on a concrete pad at the
nor thuest corner of the courthousz sguare in Lakeview, {regon. The largest bell
vas cast by the licShane jell Foundry in 3altimore, id., in 1905, The three smaliar
bells were cast by the Seth Thomas Slock Co. of tlew York and Chicago. These

bells were nlaced in 1902 in the cloc: souer of the Lake County Courthouse erected
thzt year.

These hells were removed from the clock touzr in 1554 when the Lake County Chour thouse
vias rared.

...---—-—--_-.-__-o-—--—-.-—---..----.-..--.———-—.-.——..--—--..p—-—--.--.-..--..---——-.-—-.--_--—-.._-_____..__..____...__——__..—_.._

Pecorded Ly Stephen Jow leckham Date © Sent. 187o
rgr Jregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N (E) Jarry, 309. "Lakeview Courthouse Chimes,™

o i 20 W Section {5~
Please enciuse 1ap Township 39(D 20 W Section _19 Orecon Historic tsndmorks. grain, Ore.:
grezon Locicty Jaughters of the ~merican .evolution, 127%. pp. o1-02.

-sprell, lilcred. 'Tney ifade “heir Sun Jricis.” Oregon distoric Landmarks:
Eastern yreson. ortlnd, Ore.: oreqon society laughters of the sAmerican

P T ] E -~ L)




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme il

Name

(Common) Lakeview ligh “chool
(Historic) (same) [Junior High--19787
Address n.v. corner s. H and s. Third

Lakeview, Oregon
3 g

Present Owner Lakevicu _chool 7Jistrict
Address Lakeview, Qregon
Original Use High .chool

Date of Construction 1210-13

- -__...--.-.._...___...-..--_-—_.-.----...---.---.—--.--.-.-—.-----—-—-—-——--— -

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Lakeview High School is a two story, brick building with a full basement which
stands in the west side cf Lakeview, Oregon. The building has two shades of brick
with the darker uscd to zccentuate the Guoin decorations on the corners. A small,
srojecting metal facade is attached at the roof level above the second story. The
foundation and basement 'evel have an exterior of roughly dressed stone. The main
entrance, centered in the east elevation. bears an inscription above it which reads:
MLakeview High School 1773.7

This building was built tetween 1310 and 1912 by Jr. Jernard Caly who uas then serving
on the _akeview 3chool “sard. Daly had in 190C helped build the county cour thouse (he
was then county judge). For information on U 'ly see the file shect on the Zank of
Lakevie:ur.

....._--_-—-...--.......-____..__.-.--...——-—.-.----——...-..-._.-.-—-.---.-—-—._--....-—-—_-______

Recorded ty Stephen Zo.  wr-ham Date g seatr. 1074

For Gregon .tate Histor:+ -raservation office Sources Consulted:

) . N : N © . e Lake County rxaniner, Centennial &dition,
oleace encisse vap Townstin 39D _20H Section \Q TaTy T, 1973, 25, 15-73, shoto.

=== h
[y




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme AR )

Name

(Common) Lakeview Towm llall

(Historic) Lakeview City Library

Address s. side lorth 1st betucen £ 7 T
Lakevieu, Oregon i

Present Owner City of Lakeview )

Address Lakeview, Qrejon

Original Use Litrary -

c. 1910

Date of Construction

..__—.--..-.---.---...-..-_—--_---—.—_-....--—_--.-__-—.-.....-..-.__-.._...-..-.......-_..-.-_-——__..._-_—_—-....-_—....

=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

_..___.._—_____.-—--—---._—..—...—_...—_—-—_..—_-—_-—-—.——————.._—_-_-__—_--—____———-_—.___.__

The Lakeview City Library is a small, rectangular, wood “rame buildiag in the Colonial
Style that stands on the south side of North First Street. This building has a gable
roof with a full eave return on the north (front) elevation. A small palladian windouw

is located in the gable end of the attic. The exterior of the building is narrou

shizlap which appears to simulate clapboards. This buildinj once had four columns and

a recessed porch or verandah across its front elevation. This »norch has now been filled-
in and the originai front windows have heen moved out about eight fect.

This building was originally the Lakeview City Library. In 1275 it served 2as City dall.

pecorded ty  Stephen Dow 3eckham Date & sent. 1479
For Oregon “tate Historic creservation office Sources Consulted:
- N @© ivihen the Library 3uilding ./as New,' Lake

o1ease encicse niap Township 34¢D _20H Section 9 county Eiaainer, undated clipping, Scrazhoo
I. - B

oo thL JUAWRL hascun, Laievien, Jregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme .
Name

(Common ) tary Jo Shop; Hude-o-Day Shop
(Historic) crissler (Sam) ¢ /2/ Bank
Address n.w. corner Center & E streets

Lakevicw, Jregon

Present Owner

Address -
Original Use _ _ Commercial B
Date of Construction srior to 190;

..---—-..--.--—..-_.—--—_-..-—.-----.-..-.--.-....__.-—-..___._..-.._—.._ _____

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Sam Crissler 3ank Building stands at the nor thwest corner of Center and E strects
in Lakeview. This two story, rectanguler, brick suilding overlooking the courthouse
square to the south. The building has four arch bays on its first floor, east (front)
elevation and contains five bays on its second story front elevation., Tour of the
second story bays contain ong-over-one, double hung sash windows: the center bay is
for a door which once opened over a balcony. The window bays on the frent elevation
and those on the south elevation all have & brick label treatment; the lavels are
joined by a band of srojecting bricks { zee photo). The first floor elevation nas

heen covered with stucco and the awning which was in place in 1502 has HSeen pertially
removed and altered.

A ohotograph of this huilding in 1909 appears on p. 3 of the Centennial Section of

the Lake County E.aminer, L July 1975, lirs. George chandler of Lakeview, Qregon, age
79 years, recalls that this building once housed a hank owned by 5-m Crissler and a
sartner whose name could not recall.

continue on back if necessa

- ....-..-.--.-_—-_-—_..—..—..._—_._-___--___.-..._—-_._—_—__-—_._
.-.--_--_.‘.._-_.-—-.-..-.......-.._..-...-...-_-.--...--.-...—----w.--- - -

Recorded Ly stenhen Jow 3eckham Date o Sept. 1970

For Oregon State Historic preservation dffice Sources Consulted:
' N ®©
5lease encicse riap Township 34<D_ac W Section s

Chandler, ;irs. George. Interview with Steph
Jow eckham, 19 .wug. 1575, Lakeview, Qre.

—_—

Lake County = .aminer, Jentennial soction, July 4, 1976, » O
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shysical descripti

STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme 5- @2

Name

(Common ) ncicee ( ) 3arn
(Historic) ( same )

Address “ciee <anch

Jarner Valley, 2lush, Cregon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use 3arn i

Date of Construction

- _.--.-.----.-...-.-_.--._.--...._..-_...-—— -
e T 1 o 50 -

on of property and statement of historical significance:

The 1ci.ee barn stands on the west side of the road leading from plush to the Hart
jountain National Antelope iefuge. The structure is about two miles northeast of
Hart Lake. This building is a rectangular, wood frame structure with a gable roof

covered with

corrugated sheet metal. The exterior of the barn is vertical board

=nd batten construction; however, the south elevation has been covered with corrucated

sheet metal.
to the north

The barn has a center drive-through for the unloading of hay into
and south ends of the structure. The oarn is in good condi tion.

This tarn and the nearby i.cfee house and smoke house are among the oldest structures
standing in the mid-section of the varner Yalley.

.—--—-—-—-—-—-—-—--_.—

Date 5 Sept. 1wio

pecorded Ly __ Stephen Dow deckham
cor  Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
s o O . o M 2 .
_ ) . . dent, Calvin. Interview with Stephen Cow
Please encicse 11ap Township _3LQ§D_32_F Section V7 sec<ham, 20 .ug. 1370, ?lush, Oregon.

/ir. Sent has resided at Plush since 105.7



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County La<e

Theme __ VLA

Name

(Common) Meiee ( ) House
(Historic) ( same )

Address i.c.ee .ianch

2 lush, Jdregon

Present Owner

( Address

Original Use cesidence

Date of Construction

p—---.---...—-.-—-----..-q--.-..----.——-.—-.—..--.---

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The 1tclee house stands on the west side of the road leading from Hart Laxe to the

Yart mountain 'ational Antelope Refuge Headquarters. This building is approzimatel

two miles northeast of Hart Lake. The iicKee house is a one story, wood frame bui td-

ing with a hi> rocf. The exterior of the structure is shipjlap. The windows are one-over-
one, doubie hung sash. The building has a verandah on the nortrn (front, elevation

and has two entry doors in that elevation. The structure stands in a grove of poplar
trees and nearby are the barn and a smoke house (see file sheets).

This house is one of the oldest standing in the mid-section of the \arner valley.

continue on back if _necessa

: - - - - - ————-——---——--———————-————-— -
P P P L L LR it B

pecorded Ly Stephen Dow 3ecxham Date ; Seot. ls70
for Cregon State Historic [ reservation 5ffice Sources Consulted:

L . ) Y Dent, calvin. Interview with Stephen Uow
Please encivse wap Township 3® 25 W Section {3 ‘eckham, 20 Aug. 1,70, »lush, Oregon.

/.r. D:nt has resided at >lush since 1,00,/



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme \C -1

Name

(Common) mcKee ( ) Smoke House
(Historic) (sane)

Address HcXee ‘lanch

WJarner Valley, QIEEP, Qregon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use __ Smoxe House

Date of Construction

z-.3ical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The i'cice ianch smoke house is lucated near the complex .f ranch buildings that are

an the west side of the road to Hart sountain Hational Antelope R :fuge headquarters
cas: of Plush. This building is about two miles northeast of Hart Lake. The structure
is a one story building constructed of rubble stone. [t has a steey, hioy roof with

a center smoxe vent constructed Jf woud. The eaves are boxed and the roof is now
covered with tarpaper. The building is in good condi tion.

This building and the nearby licKee house ‘see file sheet) are awong the earliest
or oldest structures standing in the mid-cart of the wJarner Valley.

- .--_-___-.-_-————--——-——-—————_————-—-—--_—-—-_————————-_—-_——---—_--—_--—_________———..———_—-.__—___

tzzarded Ty Stephen Cow 3eckham Date 5 Sept. 1s79
z-~ regon State @iiipric sreservation 0ffice Sources Consulted: '
) N _KE) . Jjent, Calvin., Interview with Stephen Uow
siia 2nc.ose wap Township jﬂ;(:);g;;y Section \{ ceccham, 20 Auy., 1:7v, lush, Ore. i

gent has resiced at vlush since o Bonry



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme A
Name

(Common ) Morris (John) Store

(Historic) _ soone (Daniel) Stare

Address ¢ lush, Uregon

Address

Present Owner

Robert ritzgerald

? lush, Uregon

Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction

__..,.—---u-—---_.....-——--——----.--_...-.--.p.---—-..--- - -

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Daniel Boone Store, more comaonly xnown as the John :orris Store, stands on
the east side of the road in Plush, Oregon. This building is a one and one-half
story, wood frame building with a gable roof. The e.terior is now covered with
asbestos shakes. The windows are mostly six-over-six, double hung sash; some are,
however, one-over-one, double hung sash. The bui 1ding has a back porch which is
attached as an enclosed lean-to. The building is presentiy used as a residence.

Daniel Joone settled at Plush in 1337 as post master and store owner. Joone was born
December 23, 1242 in Lincoln County, Tennessee. He was a son of william and sarah
(Howard) 3oone. He was the great grandson of John 5oone, the brother of Squiare 3oone,
the father of Daniel 3oone of Kentucky. Daniel -oone graduated from Darnell College
In Tennessee, served in the Confederate Army, and worked for several years as a
farmer and merchant in Washington County, Arkansas. lie rmoved to Lake County, Jregon,
about 1535 and then came to the wWarner Vvalley ro raise hor ses and mules. He sold

his store at ?lush about 1904 to John A. Morris. iorris was born ‘ebruary 14, 1dox,
in Dade County, Missouri. He was the son of William and Sarah jorris. torris cane
to Warner Valley in 1890 and was a cowboy. lorris purchased goone's store and twenty
acres at »lush in 1904.

---.-—..—--.-_.-__-_.._..—_-.-..--_-..-..-----——————-—-—--—-_-_——_--_-—-—--_—--———-—

Recorded Ly Stephen_Dow Bectham

For Oregon State Historic reservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

N ey e \
. . ; ; npaniel Soone. John A Horris.'' An Illus-~
biease enciise 1iap Tounship 3D 24 W Section 28 trated History of Central Oregon.

Spoiane, .ash.: estern Hiscorical publishing Co., pp. ©02-_10, ©:5.

gJent, valvin. Interview with §tephen sow jecichan, 20 oug. 1, 7o,
lush, ore. [fir. Cent kas resided in *lush since 1200./



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTURIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme Tx )y 7 -7

Name

(Common) St. Patrick's Catholic Church
(Historic) (same)

Address n.e. corner Center - s. G streets

Lakeview, Oregon

Present Owner St. Patrick's Catholic Church
Address Lakeview, Oregon

. Original Use Church
Date of Construction 1911

- ._.___—---.--.---4—.--..--.._-..--_....----_.--.-_..._—--__-_..__ -

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

St. pPatrick's Catholic Church is a rectangular, brick building in the Romanesque

Style which stands at the nor theast corner of Center and south G streets in Lakeview,
Oregon. The building has a gable roof with partial eave returns on the gable ends.

The building faces west and has a center bell tower with open belfry. Double entry
doors with a transom are located in the base of the tower. The belfry is constructed
of wood and has a decorative eight-sided roof with cross. The building has
external brick buttresses 1Nterspered by six bays of windows on the north and south
elevations. The arch window bays include four with leaded, stained glass. The building
has a foundation of roughly dressed stone. This structure is in excellent condition.

St. Patrick's Catholic Church was erected in 1511. It is probably the only brick church
of its »neriod in Lake County.

- -_..-—_—-—-.-—-—_———..-_—_———__.-_.-—-—_--——_—.———-—_——_—-_—-—_— -

pecorded Ly Steohen Dow 3eckham
Step

Eor Oregon State Historic Preservation office Sources Consulted:

Flynn, irs. Dola. Interview with Stephen 1k

N ©
oleas2 encisse viap Township jf}g%) 20 W Section A5 3eckham, 19 ug. l»7o, Lakeview, Cre.



STATE OF OREGON TNVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

ounty | ake

‘heme e o -t

lame

Common ) sale Garn, Lake County Jairgrounds
Historic)  {same)

\ddress Lake County cairgrounds

Lakeview, Jreqon

'resent Owner Lake County Fair 3oard

\ddress Lakeview, Jregon

Scle Sarn

Jriginal Use

jate of Construction

-..--—-.-.._.--—----.--.---.-__..__--———...._-.-__.....-.-_-__.-_-_-.-..

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

This octagonal barn, one of the very few in the state of uregon, stands in the
Lake County Fairgrounds on the western side of Lakeview. The structure is about
one block north of Highway 140, This building, perhaps erected in the 1950's,
has a central, octagonal cone roof and an octagonal lean-lo roof surrounding the
center section {see photo). The exterior of the Huilding is boards (horizontal)
covered with asbestos shakes. The structure has a flagpole in the center of the
central roof section. Double entry doors are located on the west alevation. The
interior contains seating around a central arena.

This barn is used for livestock display and sales and was erected for that purpose.

.--——————-—-.-_---_—_.-__-——_-—-——_—_--——--_————————-——_——_——_—--_-__—.._.-——_—-———————_

Recorded Ly Stenhen Dow 3eckham ate 5 Sept, 1370

For Cregon state 4istoric Preservation office Sources Consulted:
Cregon otete 1 =2 ———— | =
olease enclose wap Township 34O _20M Section9



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme -7

Name

(Common) Senior Citizens Center

(Historic) Lakeview Public Hosdital

Address n.w. corner Center / s. G strects

Lakeview, Cregon

Present Owner Lake County

Address Lakeview, Lregon
Original Use Hospi tal
Date of Construction 1.20

—.—------.-—-.-..-—.-....._---.--..—--——-—_.. --------

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Lakeview Public Hospital is a long, rectangular building of dressed rubble

stone that stands at the northwest corner of Center and south G streets in Lakeview.
Erected in 1520, the building has been significantly altered and adapted for use

in the 1970's as a 3enior (itizens Center. The building, of one story, now has a
gable roof with vertical board and batten siding on the bable ends. The >uilding has
a basement and an attachment on its south elevation. The appearance of the original
structure has been obscured by rennovations. The window bays now contain single panes
of casement windous.

The cornerstone for this building reads: ''Lakeview Public Hospital. Erected A.D.

1¢20."
continue_on back_if _necessar
Recorded Ly Steshen Dow Beckham Date __o Sent. 1476
For Orcgon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

N @) 3 —
Please encicse 11ap Township ;19{:) 20 W Section \5
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Lake

Theme ?

Name

(Common) 31im's Saddle Shon
(Historic) niethodist Church
Address 227 Worth ¥ strect

Lakeview, Cre.jon

Present Owner

Address
Original Use Church
Date of Construction c., 1380's

-....-_—-..-_-.-...--.—--—-...-.._..-._-.-..-....-—.....—..-.—...-_.-.._-.. -

rty and statement of historical significance:

The Methodist Church of Laxeview, {regon, is a rectangular, wood frame sui lding
which faces esast on Horth F street. This structure, the oldest churchilding in
Lakeview, was replaced in 1521 by the present Uni ted jethodist Church (see fils
sheet). The building has a gable roof, boxed caves, and a shiplsp exterior mostly
coverad with tarsaper shakes. The building had lancet window says in its north

and south eslevations. 9of the four bays in each side elevation, a few retain the
original glass. The building, in very poor condition, has becn altered for cormercial

surboses. It is vacant in 1975.

This Suilding may be the oldest church structure in Lake County.

Recorded ty _ Stephen Dow Zeckham

For

dregon ,tate Historic sreservation Office Sources Consulted:

N

Lake County T .aminer. Centennial £dition,

; L i -
please enclcse wap Tounship ;iﬁﬂ:) 2c W Section \2 JaTy &, U555, . {shoto caption).
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County Lake

Theme Wi

Name

(Common ) smith (Or. E;dﬁ.) House
(Historic) willer (darius) Housc
Address 172 E Street

Lakevieu, dregon

Present Qwner

Address
Original Use Residence B
Date of Construction c. 129k

.__---.-—-_—.--..-_---—.---.---.—--—-—.—--.—-——---.....-—-—.---.--.—--....--—__.._...-______—.-— ----------

:--31 zescription of property and statement of historical significance:

The ,arius iiller house is a one story, wood frame building which faces east on t
street about tWo blocks south of the Lake County Courthouse in Lakeview. This building
has a hip roof, boxed caves, and decorative brackets. The exterior of the structure

has been covered with what anpears to be new siding. Two projecting window bays

witn low dormers are locataed on the front olevation. The porch betwcen the window

says which srotects the main entry appears to have been a later addition or replacement
of an earlier porch. The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash. The viindowrs

in the north elevation are tuo-over -two, double hung sash.

' arius Willer erected this nouse as his residence about 1394, iller uas a banger in
Lazaview. For many years this house was the home of pr. E. H. smith of Lakeview, Jregon.

- -_--___--_---—_-_.._—-.-....—...-..—.-—-——-———-——--—-———.——--——_---—_—--——--—_—_-__—_.._—__—-—_.._..—_—____—-_.
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z-- orecon state fistoric . reservation office Sources Consulted:

M AT T e — (E)
L N~ 1 40 Townsnip:§5 2¢ W Section ]5' smi th, dester.

secikham, 19 .5ugG. 15,76, Lakeview, Ore.

Tnterview with Stephen Qow
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County Lake
Theme
Name . .
(Common) Southern {"acific Railroad Gepot
ilevada-California-Uregon
(Historic) Rai lway Depot
Address w., end of Center 3t.
Lakeview, Jregon
o Present Owner Southern Pacific Railroad
\
' Address can Francisco, Calif.
. ‘ Original Use Depot
‘\;“ " g ¥y Date of Construction c. 1912

.u----.---—-.-----.—-..—.---..._-_—...--.......-_-._...__.-__.-__-.u—_ -
- -

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Nevada-California-Oregon Railway Depot stands at the west end of Center Strect
in the western edge of Lakeview, Oregon. This one and one-half story, brick building
is in the Mission Style. The structure has a gabled hip roof with boxed eaves and
large decorative, wood brackets. The roof is tile or is metal which simulates tile.
The brick exterior has many decorative stone elements. the name Lakeview! appesrs
in small tiles above the entry bay on the west elevation; the name plate has been
removed on the east elevation. The windows werenine-over-one, double hung sash. Most
are now boarded over. Some of the windows are casement panes set around the entry
doors. The entry bays are shielded by metal brackets or projections. A porte cochere
is located on the south etevation. The structure has two brick chimneys. The building
is deserted in 1976.

The Nevada-California-Oregon Railway built a narrow gauge line from Reno to Lakeview.
In January, 1912, service commenced in Lakeview. The original intention was to extend
the line to The Dalles. The Southern Pacific purchased this line and in September,
1923, after extensive conversion, dispatched the first train on standard gauge track
to Lakeview,

Pecorded ty  Stephen Dow 3eckham Date 5 Sept. 1976
for Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

T N ) ) . Culp, Zdwin. .tations ‘/est: The Story of th
Dleasa encicse 11ap Township ;Zf(:) 20 W Section 19 Oregon Railways. Caldwell, Idaho: {axton

Printers, 1v/2, ». 145, photo.
The jarrow. -rooked . Ornery Jdy.'! Lake County Examiner, Centennial Section,
July %, 1,70, 20 Vo=, aivgtosi
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County Lake

Theme RV

Name

(Common) Tracy (Clarence) House

(Historic) Heryford (William P.) llouse

Address n. end Drews Reservoir, Highway 1l
w. of Lakeview, 0Ore.

Present Owner Clarence Tracy
RE. Ty 30X 21

Address Lakeview, Oregon

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction c. 1400

__.____—--...—-..--.._--..----—--.-.---.---..--.-.—...-....-—.—--_..-—--.-—-..--.-_-...._.....—u__-..--__-.._._

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The William P. Meryford house is a two story, wood frame dwelling that stands in Drews
yalley south of Highway 140. This building now overloois DOrews Reservoir which has
been constructed in recent years. The building has a verandah on its north (front)
elevation. The building has a gabled hip roof. The windows are mostly one-over-one,
double hung sash., The structure is covered on the exterior with shiplap. There is

one brick chimney with corbelled top.

Jilliam P. Heryford was a son of Clemens and Nancy (Chambers) Heryford. He was
probably born in l1issouri where his brother Henry &. Heryford was born in 1550,

The Heryfords crossed overland to c-lifornia in 1857 and settled in Shasta County.
illiam ©., James J. and Henry R. Heryford, brothers, came to Lake County in 1272 to

become stockmen. The brothers worked as partners until 18%6.

This property was long 1nown as the ''seventy Ranch" and was one of three parcels in
the holdings of the Heryford Brothers.

_.._-.....-_...-—-u—_-—--——__—.-..——_—...—.-—_-———----—--—-——-.—-—--.._-..-_-_______..-— —————————————

Recorded Ly Stephen Dow 3eckham Date 5 Sept. 1976

Oregon State Historic Preservation office Sources Consulted:
T N Tracy, Clarence Intervieaw with steph
: e . s nce. stephen 90
Oleas2 encicse wap Township jiﬂﬁ:)_lj_ﬂ Section éé__. seckham, 19 Aug., 1375, near Laxeviaw, Jr

‘Henry R Heryford.'' An [1lustrated History of Central gregon. spokani,

" oh.: ‘estern Historical {ublishing Co., 105, p. .0o.

For
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County Lake

Theme Yo p

Name

(Common) Uni ted Methodist Church

(Historic) Ffirst tethodist Episcopal “hurch

Address s.e. corner Cente~ .. 5. il strects

Lareview, .regon

Present Owner Uni ted tethodist Church

Address Laxeview, Jregon

Original Use chirch N
Date of Construction 1521

—.._..—-——---.---—.-------_-----.-.n--.-—..-.--—-------—-m-_—-—---—p--._—.-..._—...-...---.-.....--.---..-_..—--—-...--.-——-.--‘---—___-.4..

>nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The First ilethodist Episcopal Church is a two story building of dressed stone which
stands at the southeast corner of Center and south H streets in Laxeview. This building
has a flat roof with a low facade at the roof level. The building has a corner entry

on the northwest corner of the building. The double entry doors are set in an arch
flanked by pilasters. Above the transom pane (which is filled-in) is & half-round
window which bears the inscription in the glass: 'First .ethodist zpiscopal Churci."
The cornerstone states that the building was erected in 1921. The window bays, reaching
from the first to the second story, contain stained, leaded glass. The building has a
basement.

The 1ethodist Church was founded in Lakeview in the 1270's. The origiral, wood frame
tuilding used by this congregation yet stands in the town (see file s, eet).

_-..._...._......-.......-...-....-_-...--.-.-..-----.—-—_———————_—.-—————-—_———_—.—-_-—_-_——_—_——---———-_—_—-.——...__——_-..._..—.._-.

Recorded ty __ Stephen Dow 3eckham Date o -ent. lulo
for Qregon State Historic sreservation Office Sources Consulted:
N

Slease encicse nap Township 34 (&) _20 MW Section \S
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;ggiz County Lake
: ?§§§ . Theme ¥l R
i " Name
. ' (Common ) vinyard ( ) Cabin
(Historic) ( same)
Address Flynn Reservoir \

c. 15 miles s.w. of olush, Ore.

“;Fl Present Owner ? Jinyard
:"‘;‘ Addr‘eSS P]ush, Cregon -
R
v Original Use Range Cabin B

Date of Construction .

___-..--—-_-_-.-_-.-'-...----—-—-.---—.-—.----_--——.——-—-_...-_.—_..-_.-_..... ______________

>hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Vinyard Cabin is 2 simple, wood frame range shack which stands near the Vinyard
Corral near Flynn Reservoir. This site, approximately 15 miles southwest of Plush,
Oregon, is west of tre road between P lush and Lakeview and is about ten miles due
west of Crump Laxe. ~he building has a gable roof and vertical board and batten
exterior. The cabir ‘s presently deserted.

The Vinyar§ famj!y r-.ns cattle and sheep in the Crump Laie region of the ‘iarner
yalley. This cadin 3% located at the Vinyard Corral where 1ivestock is loaded for
shipment out of the region.

@ mom W  m ea - - o tm === - ..______.._.._.._____.._._...._.._
- - - - - - -

cecorded Ly __ stephen Luy leckham

0regggﬁ§§g§g_ﬂj§}9ric sreservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:

— N . . .
. , : . Dent, Calvin. Interview with Stephen Dow
olease enclcse 1ap Townuhip 33 ® _22 W Section A vecxham, 20 “ug., 1376, Plush, gregon.
[fir. Jent has lived at “lush since 1200.7

For
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County [ ake

Theme

Name .

(Common) Vinyard ( ) Corral
(Historic) ( same)

Address near Flynn Reservoir, c. 15 milec

s.w. of Plush, Oregon

Present Owner + Vinyerd
Address Plush, Cregon
Original Use Corral

Date of Construction

..-__...-—--o-—--__...-_..-_.--.—.-------—----_--.-.-_.—.--.--.-—-.-.-.........-..-.—__......_..__--...__..--.

hysical ::zscription of property and statement of historical significance:

The .inyard Corral is a large corral constructed of piles of juniper logs placed
hetwz2n posts. This irregular stoucture stands to the west of the Lakeview-?lush
roz- near the Flynn Reservoir and is used for loading livestock for shipment out
of :-2 region. The Vinyard family has for many years run livestock in the Crump
La 'z egion in the Warner Valley. The corral, still in use, is located in a small
rav -2 and has a range cabin with it see file sheet).

- _.__.__..-—--.-_..--_.-..-.--..-._.-—----—.-.—-...--..-..-——.-.-...-.-.-..--.---——-.._-..-__.-_..-_—__—..__..._........._...-__..._-.._.

Recorder | Stenhen Dow 3eckham Date 5 Sent. 1875
- T t +

For ‘revon State iiistoric [reservation office Sources Consulted:

r© - e wi
) ) . Dent, Calvin. Interview with Stephen Dow
Plean cr Cse tiap Township _QSQD_ZJLM Section jl—— jeccham, 20 Aug. 1¢jo, ?lush, Cre. \

/iir. Jent has resided at Plush since IyOo,/
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County Lake

Theme et

Name

(Common) catters (ilartin T.) llousc
i.con (John) ifousc

(Historic) Josesh (E. .i.) ilouse

Address 05 torth 2nd Street

Laweview. Jdregon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use iesidance

Date of Construction

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

Tihie Moon-Joseph House is a one and one-half story, wood freme 2uilding which stands

at the southwest corner of north J cond znd north K streets in Lakeview. This structure
has a gable roof with a cross gable in the center of the north (front) elevation. The
indows are one-over-oneg, doudbie hung sash. A verzn<zh is locasted on the front cleva-
tion and has o small galie on its roof to mitch the cross ga>le on :iile house rooi .

A porcih on the east elevation in the rear has becn partly filled-in. The exterior of
the house is nou covered with shingles. The gable cnds have 3 covering of vertical
milled hoards. The buildiag is in fair condition.

This houze is kmoun in _agkeview 2s the oldest duelling in the toun. iccording to

the 11lustrated History of .entral Oregon (1595): VE. ‘. Joseph built a residence

hack of the Frank! store, wnich was later surchased by M. T Jz2lters and movar to
where Hr. alters nowu resices.’ (p. 3Lkd).  iccording to W:ilters! grandaughter, this
house was occupied for some time by John Moon and was later re-sited by Jertin Thomas
alters. The lumber was hsulac to talzeview From Redliac, catiforniz. The north and
south additions in L keview were platted July 14, 1372 by John .. iloon. Ii. T ialter's
slatted his addition on Hovemier 14, 1695.

secorded Ly Stephen Jow 3ecikhsm Date o Sept. 1,79
£or Oregon ‘tate Historic Preservetion Office Sources Consulted:
; : angk )(E) : — chandler, ;\rs. George and vola Flynn. inte
Dlease encicse 1lap Townsiip 2>y A0W Section 12 views i th Stevhen sou seckham, 19 .ug.
1975, 'akevier, Jregon,

‘n I.lustrated History of Centrel Jregon. S»okane, '‘ish.: testern
O g g P e T SR 5 e
Tisiorical L uslisiing Co., TT05, 00e Fr-otD.
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County Lake

Theme 1.7

Name

(Common) larehouse

(Historic) Lakevie.r Skating Rink

Address n.e. corner n, 4 and n, 2nd
::\ Lakeview, reqgon

Present Owner

Address
Original Use skating Rink
Date of Construction c. 1210

__---------——-————----.—-.—-—.—...-..--- -

hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Lakeview Skating Rink is a rectangular, wood frame building of one story that
stands at the northecost corner of {orth K and Lorth Second strects in _akeview,
Jrecon. The building has 2 vertical hoard and batten extericr on its west elevation
and has horizontal siding on the other elevations. Tne windows are onc-over-one,
double hung sash in the gable ends and four-pane cascment uindows in the side cleva-
tions. The gable roof has a covering of corrugated, sheet metal. The structure his one,
brick chimney. The foundation is enclosed by a wood sxirt of vertical hoards.,

The Lakeview Skating Rink, built about 1910, was a very sopular entertzinment site

in the county prior to Yorld \ar I. In subseduent ye.rs this builtding has served as
a warehouse.

Recorded Ly _ Stephen dou 3eckham Date o tept. 1970
For Oregon ;tate Historic i reservation office Sources Consulted:
T N

) . Flynn, Dola. Interview with 3tephen Sow
5lease enclose wap Township 34D _20MW Section A5 seckham, 19 aug. 1575, Lakeview, ure.
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